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About Us
Newfoundland Power Inc. (“Newfoundland Power”) operates an integrated
generation, transmission and distribution system throughout the island
portion of Newfoundland and Labrador.
For over 125 years, we have provided customers with safe, reliable
electricity in the most cost-efficient manner possible. Our Company serves
over 247,000 customers, 87% of all electricity consumers in the province.
Our employees continue to provide our customers with the service they
expect and deserve in an environmentally and socially responsible
manner.
Our vision is to be a leader among North American electric utilities in terms
of safety, reliability, customer service and efficiency.
All the common shares of Newfoundland Power are owned by Fortis
Inc. (“Fortis”) (TSX:FTS), the largest investor-owned distribution utility
in Canada, which serves approximately 2,000,000 gas and electricity
customers, and has assets exceeding $13 billion.
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Highlights
Financial
Revenue ($000s)
Property, Plant and Equipment ($000s)1
Long-term Debt ($000s)
Common Shareholders’ Equity ($000s)
Earnings Applicable to Common Shares ($000s)
Earnings per Common Share ($)

2011

2010

573,072
1,268,305
478,488
384,030
33,685
3.26

555,355
1,212,810
478,688
400,502
35,005
3.39

247,163
89
140.4
11,235
130
1,166
5,553

243,426
89
140.4
11,072
130
1,206
5,419

Operating
Customers (#)
Customer Satisfaction Rating (%)
Generating Capacity (MW)
Transmission and Distribution Lines (km)
Substations (#)
Peak Demand (MW)
Electricity Sales (GWh)
1 Excluding accumulated amortization.

 Highlights

Our daily operations
focus on core values
which have been
shaped by our
responsiblity to our
customers and our
community. Our most
powerful value is safety.

 Report to Shareholders

Report to
Shareholders
Our employees are dedicated to incorporating the Company’s corporate
values into their daily operations. We take our commitment to safety,
reliability, customer service, our environment and community outreach
very seriously. Our 89% annual customer satisfaction rating indicates our
customers are supportive of the job we do.
Reminding the public to be safe around electricity and warning of potential
electrical hazards were among our top priorities in 2011. We introduced
a new television campaign featuring scenarios involving operating heavy
equipment and managing vegetation growth near power lines.
We introduced a new recognition program for employees who have
demonstrated a commitment to safety. Throughout the year, twelve
employees were recognized for their outstanding safety contributions. To
improve safety performance in field operations, we dedicated health and
safety personnel to complete a series of assessments and action plans at
our locations across the island.
Contractor safety also continues to be a focus for the Company. We
worked on strengthening our relationship with contractor owners, as well
as increasing the effectiveness of job planning meetings and completing

a higher number of personal worksite inspections and observations. An
external audit of our Health and Safety Management System in 2011
confirmed our continued compliance with the OHSAS 18001 Health and
Safety Management System international standard.
We sustained damage to our electricity system in December as a result
of a major wind storm. High winds left approximately 41,000 customers
without power across the island, with the majority of customers affected in
the Corner Brook, Grand Falls-Windsor and Bonavista Peninsula areas.
Crews from across the island worked to restore power in the safest, most
efficient way possible.
We invested approximately $76.2 million in capital expenditures,
excluding retirements, throughout the year. This included 40% to connect
approximately 5,000 new customers to the electricity system and
accommodate growth; and, 60% to maintain our system’s reliability.
Over the past five years, we have invested more than $350 million
toward improving reliability across the province. These investments have
benefitted our customers through an approximate 30% decrease in the
number of outages per customer over the same period. The average length
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of outages experienced by our customers in 2011 remained consistent
with our reliability performance in 2010.
New technologies have resulted in several efficiencies in the delivery of
customer service excellence. Implementation of mobile computing devices
provides field employees with real time access to operational procedures,
and optimizes the way we do planned work and respond to outages.
We also introduced a new mobile website for smart phone users and
several new online self service options for customers. Our continued
advancement of electronic communications has resulted in more than
2.8 million electronic interactions with our customers in 2011.
Our residential customers now have options when it comes to electricity
rates. Our new Seasonal Rate offers residential customers the option
to pay less for the electricity used in summer than winter months. We
also began a two-year pilot project to investigate offering a Time of Day
electricity rate which could result in savings for customers who alter their
electricity usage patterns.
Our energy efficiency efforts through takeCHARGE have helped to achieve
overall savings of 12.1 GWh for 2011. An external audit of the Company’s
Environmental Management System verified our continued compliance

with the ISO 14001 international standard. The audit confirmed our
facilities are well-maintained and that employees continue to demonstrate
a commitment to working in an environmentally responsible manner.
We unveiled a new logo for our corporate charity, The Power of Life Project.
Thanks to the support of our customers and employees, we are making a
difference in cancer care here at home. From cancer treatment equipment
to family and patient support, The Project is dedicated to contributing to
the areas where it is needed most.
Our earnings of $33.7 million in 2011 decreased by $1.3 million as
compared to 2010. Through operation of the Automatic Adjustment
Formula (“Formula”), the Company’s regulated rate of return on common
equity, for the purpose of setting electricity rates, was reduced to 8.38% in
2011 from 9.00% in 2010.
On December 13, 2011, the Newfoundland and Labrador Board of
Commissioners of Public Utilities (“PUB”) approved the Company’s
application to suspend operation of the Formula for 2012. As a result, the
Company’s regulated rate of return on common equity will remain at 8.38%
and current customer electricity rates will continue in effect for 2012, on
an interim basis. A full cost of capital review is expected to be held by the
PUB in 2012.
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We completed the sale of certain utility poles to Bell Aliant Regional
Communications Inc. (“Bell Aliant”). The Company continues to provide
for the construction of Bell Aliant’s support structures.
We wish to thank our employees for their hard work and commitment in
2011. Our ability to deliver safe, reliable electricity, while providing our
customers with a high standard of customer service is a direct result of
their dedication to the Company, our customers and communities across
the province.
Newfoundland Power’s Board of Directors provided another year of
sound leadership in 2011. We express our sincerest appreciation for their
continued support and direction. We thank Mr. Barry Perry, who retired
from our Board after 3 years service, and welcome our newest member,
Mr. Richard Hew.
Sincerely,

Earl Ludlow
President and Chief Executive Officer

Peggy Bartlett
Chair, Board of Directors
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Prior to starting any job, our
crews identify hazards and
ensure the proper safety
precautions are in place.
Clayton Peach signs off
on worksite details after
completing the safety
meeting with members of
his crew.

 Safety

Safety
The safety of our employees, contractors and the general public is at the
forefront of everything we do. In 2011, we implemented several initiatives to
strengthen our internal safety culture, improve upon our safety procedures
in the field and educate the public about electrical safety.
To promote a vibrant internal safety culture, we introduced a new safety
recognition program for employees in 2011. Under this program, employees
who have demonstrated a commitment to safety, on the job or in their
communities, are nominated by their peers for awards of recognition.
Twelve employees held the title Safety Leader Among Us in 2011.
Currently, more than 20% of our workforce has been employed with the
Company for 5 years or less. As new employees enter the workforce, our
job shadowing and mentorship programs allow for the critical transfer
of knowledge between junior and senior counterparts. During 2011,
we completed a series of assessments and action plans tailored to
improve field safety performance in each of our service areas. As part
of this initiative, employees have received coaching through worksite
assessments, job specific training and participation in safety meetings.
It has also helped to identify a number of improvement opportunities in
areas such as supervisor training, job safety planning, grounding practices
and competency assessment for newly hired Power Line Technicians.
We took a concentrated approach to safety training in 2011, paying
particular attention to high risk work such as grounding and bonding and
worker protection procedures. The majority of the training planned for the
year was completed by the end of the first quarter.

Our dedication to contractor safety remains unwavering. In 2011, we
strengthened our relationship with contractor owners and focused on
worksite visits. Throughout the year, health and safety personnel as
well as field staff completed in excess of 300 worksite inspections and
observations with our contractors. Contractors are an extension of our
workforce and, as work volume continues to increase, their safety will
continue to be a primary focus.
Once again, the majority of our corporate advertising was focused on
keeping electrical safety top-of-mind with the general public. In addition
to our radio and print campaigns, we launched new television ads during
the month of September. The new ads highlight the potential danger and
consequences involved with using heavy construction equipment and
tree trimming near energized power lines. We continue to use Twitter
to communicate real time safety information to the public and warn of
potential weather related concerns.
Our employees and retirees carried on our Company’s proud tradition
of teaching members of the community about electrical safety. We
demonstrated potential hazards in and around the home to more than
2,600 children in approximately 40 schools across the island.
The completion of an external audit of our Health and Safety Management
System in 2011 confirmed our continued compliance with the OHSAS
18001 Health and Safety Management System international standard.

Whether on-the-job, at home or in the community, we are committed to putting safety first in everything we do.

As part of our
commitment to reliability,
we continue to invest
in strengthening and
rebuilding our electricity
system. Power Line
Technician, Chris Vivian,
helps to rebuild a
structure during a job in
Come By Chance, NL.
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Reliability
Over the past five years, we have invested more than $350 million to
enhance our province’s electricity system. These investments have served
to improve reliability, reducing the number of outages experienced by our
customers by approximately 30%.
In December 2011 we sustained damage to our electricity system across
the island as a result of a major wind storm. Wind speeds in excess of
120 km/h left approximately 41,000 customers without power in the Corner
Brook, Grand Falls-Windsor and Bonavista Peninsula areas. Crews from
across the island mobilized immediately, restoring power to our customers
in the safest, most efficient way possible.
For the third consecutive year, we connected approximately 5,000
new customers to our electricity system. This increased volume of
new customers required capital expenditures to increase our system’s
capacity. In 2011, we spent approximately 40% of our $76.2 million capital
expenditures, excluding retirements, to expand and upgrade the electricity
system in areas experiencing economic and customer growth. Specific
projects involved spending approximately $4.9 million to upgrade power
transformers at Kelligrews and Pulpit Rock substations on the Northeast
Avalon, another $12.0 million to construct both primary and secondary
power lines to connect new customers to our electricity system, as well as
$6.7 million to refurbish substations across the island.
Our approach to asset management involves identifying deficiencies
in our system through inspections and repairing them before they yield
negative results. Last year, we dedicated approximately 60% of our capital

expenditures to strengthen aging components of our electricity system.
This included $5.5 million to upgrade transmission lines, including two in
the St. John’s area and one on the Southern Shore of the Avalon Peninsula,
and $5.0 million to refurbish our Horse Chops, Rattling Brook and Sandy
Brook hydroelectric generating facilities which provide low cost, clean
energy. We invested $3.9 million to upgrade and add new technology to
manage our electricity system more efficiently. We spent approximately
$1.7 million to repair the dam at our hydroelectric plant in Lawn and rebuild
our Port Union hydroelectric plant as a result of damage sustained during
Hurricane Igor.
We completed the successful installation of mobile computing equipment
in vehicles across our entire fleet in 2011. This ensures our field employees
have real time access to the most up-to-date operational safety and
environmental procedures. In 2011, we also began the implementation of
new work scheduling software in select vehicles to optimize the way we
deploy service and line crews. This technology allows for better scheduling
of planned and unplanned work. Crews can share information, update
project status directly from their vehicles, and access GPS navigation
software to get information about, and directions to, jobsites.
To continue providing safe, reliable electricity to our customers we plan
to invest an additional $77.3 million in 2012. Planned areas of focus
include: purchasing a new mobile transformer for use during emergency
and maintenance work; strengthening several of our transmission lines;
constructing distribution lines to connect new customers; and, improving
the overall operating efficiency of the electricity system.

Excluding storm related outages, our reliability remains among the best in the Country compared with utilities who serve both rural and urban customers.

Our System Control
Centre is integral to the
way we operate our
electricity system. When
planned or unplanned
outages occur, Control
Centre employees such
as Paul Trickett are an
essential part of our
restoration process.
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Service
We worked hard to maintain our customers’ confidence in our service
abilities throughout the year. This involved streamlining our approach to
dispatching crews in the field, introducing new mobile technologies for
smart phones, improving the functionality of our corporate website and
offering new online self service options. Once again, our commitment to
continually improving service is showing tangible benefits. In 2011, our
customers gave us an annual customer satisfaction rating of 89%.
Customers are interacting with us electronically on a much larger scale.
The Company recorded more than 2.8 million electronic interactions with
customers in 2011, an increase of almost 30% over the last 5 years. In
addition to viewing personal account and payment information online,
customers can now access outage information and report street light
outages on their smart phones via our mobile website 24 hours a day,
7 days a week.
We processed more than 46,000 email customer service requests and
inquires, up almost 17% over 2010, and recorded over 540,000 visits to our
corporate website, an increase of 17% over the previous year. Throughout
the year, we tweeted about topics related to safety, outages, new service
offerings, job opportunities and community events.
In 2011, more than 45,000 customers participated in our ebills program,
up by almost 30% over 2010. Electronic billing reduces our environmental
footprint and enhances convenience for our customers. It was particularly
valued during the Canada Post strike.
The introduction of our new contractor website has also helped to streamline
several of our contracted work processes. Our contractors login to directly
access information about ongoing work such as street light repairs and

pole installations. This allows contractors to manage project deadlines and
workload requirements, and ensures better service for our customers.
We’ve begun to install Electronic Scheduling Software across our fleet
of vehicles. This is serving to make work scheduling more efficient for
processes such as new customer connections and system maintenance.
Through this software crews in the field are able to access and work from
project documents anywhere, anytime. This reduces inefficiencies in
pre-job planning and communications in the field, resulting in improved
service for our customers.
We implemented Click Scheduling Software to organize and schedule
work for crews in the St. John’s area. This software assigns work based
on location and skill set, serving to optimize field work and reduce the time
associated with manual processes.
Automated Meter Reading (“AMR”) technology is now the standard for new
meter installations in the province. The number of properties now equipped
with AMR capabilities has risen 50% from approximately 30,000 in 2010 to
approximately 45,000 by the end of 2011. The technology improves safety
for our meter readers, reduces the need for electrical billing estimates and
allows for the consolidation of some meter reading routes.
We introduced a new electricity rate option for residential customers. Since
being introduced nearly 1,700 customers have opted for the new Seasonal
Rate, where the cost of electricity in the summer months is lower than
the winter. We also began a two-year pilot project to investigate offering
a Time of Day electricity rate. Customers willing to alter their electricity
usage patterns could benefit from this new structure.

We strive to deliver the best service possible for our customers, and the positive feedback we receive motivates us to carry on.

Employees with differing
levels of experience, such
as Trina Troke, Jia Ma and
Tony Hancock with our
Engineering Department,
work closely on projects
as part of our succession
planning process.
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Employees
Our employees are the key to who we are and what we do. We continue
our focus on furthering our position as an employer of choice. This involves
enhancing our work environment to maximize employee satisfaction and
maintaining our current knowledge base through succession planning.
Early in 2011, the Company conducted an in-depth workforce assessment
in which we projected retirements for the next five years, reviewed
workload plans and identified human resource strategies to guide the
Company in the future. We implemented a plan to ensure knowledge
transfer between senior Engineers and Engineering Technologists and
their junior counterparts in 2011.
As our Company’s retirement rate continues to rise, we added 65 new
employees to our team in 2011, the largest number hired in at least
20 years. We continue to support and participate in career fairs and
co-op programs with Memorial University of Newfoundland and College
of the North Atlantic campuses. In 2011, we worked closely with a local
private educational institute to develop a certified training program for
Power Line Technicians. We also enhanced our in-house Power Line
Technician Apprentice Program with the addition of new apprentices,
bringing our current complement to 25.
Our new corporate website dedicated to attracting new employees has
made relevant information more accessible to those seeking careers.

Online recruitment features now include a career alert option and firsthand employee testimonials.
Our focus on learning and development continued to be strong in 2011.
Our mentoring program was very active and we made enhancements to
our orientation program for employees and students. We also enhanced
the tools and services available to employees to assist them with
pre-retirement planning and offered a number of financial and retirement
planning sessions.
We took an inventory of critical skills among technical staff in the Company
to identify areas of expertise. This resulted in a risk analysis which involves
matching skills sets by department and location.
We renewed our commitment to employee health and well being through
updating our Respectful Workplace Policy and the formalizing of an Early
and Safe Return to Work Program. Our employees continue to benefit
from several in-house Employee Assistance Program services, and a
variety of health and wellness initiatives. We were also proud to offer
programs through our Occupational Health Nurse in 2011, including: flu
vaccinations; blood pressure monitoring; fitness programs; weight loss
clinics; and, healthy lifestyle advice.

Employees are the driving force behind our commitment to safety, service excellence and our community.

Corinne Roberts and
Kristy Woodford with
our takeCHARGE Energy
Conservation Team reveal
our new Smart House – an
interactive way to teach kids
and the public about the
many ways to save energy
and money in your home.
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Environment
Our commitment to operating in an environmentally responsible manner is
part of our daily responsibilities. In 2011, we educated our customers about
how to use energy more efficiently through our takeCHARGE partnership,
completed capital projects which improved the condition and operation
of our electricity system, and completed beautification projects within our
communities.

To lower the risk of oil spills through corrosion of electrical equipment, we
are continuing to replace mild steel transformers with stainless steel units
throughout the province. Approximately 85% of our distribution feeders and
92% of our substations have been completed under the PCB Phase Out
Program to date. By the end of 2011, we replaced several circuit breakers
in our service territory with more environmentally friendly breakers.

Our customers’ energy efficiency efforts through takeCHARGE have
resulted in the conservation of 12.1 GWh of energy for 2011. This was more
than double our goal of 5.1 GWh. Over 6,500 customers took advantage
of our ENERGY SAVERS Rebate Programs. Residential customers
benefitted from rebates on insulation, ENERGY STAR® windows, and
programmable and electronic thermostats, and commercial customers
received rebates on high performance lighting.

We held our 14th annual EnviroFest celebrations at 8 of our area locations
during Environment Week. Through events tailored for each area, we
educated thousands of participants about how to take better care of our
environment, and completed tree planting and beautification projects
throughout the province.

Visits to the takeCHARGE website increased by more than 40% over
2010, and our level of interaction with customers continues to grow
through social media channels such as facebook and YouTube. More than
6,000 users have indicated they “like” our takeCHARGE facebook fan
page and our YouTube viewers are continuing to rise.
2011 was also a busy year for capital projects aimed at improving the
operating efficiency of our electricity system. We allocated $1.6 million to
increase the annual energy production at our Sandy Brook Hydroelectric
Plant. We invested $2.6 million to install a spillway and rehabilitate the dams
at our Rattling Brook Hydroelectric Plant to improve water management
through reduced spillage.

We celebrated our 14th year as a corporate sponsor of the Atlantic Salmon
Federation’s Fish Friends program. Since its inception we have invested
approximately $80,000 to help students in schools across the island
raise and release thousands of Atlantic salmon fry into our streams and
waterways. We partnered with the City of St. John’s and Tree Canada to
kick off the first National Tree Day at Bowring Park in St. John’s. During
the event, school children and other participants planted trees, took part in
safety demonstrations and learned lessons in tree care.
Throughout the year, we provided environmental training to 150 employees
and almost 350 contractor employees. This reinforced the importance of
performing duties in an environmentally responsible manner. We completed
6 emergency preparedness and response drills in 2011 to ensure that we
are ready to respond in the event of any spills or emergency situations.

We demonstrate our commitment to the environment through our daily operations and community involvement.

We have a long history of
partnering with fire fighters
across the province.
Employees like Jake Rideout
work in consultation with
members of local Fire
Departments such as John
Barrington, to ensure the
safest response when
working in the proximity of
power lines.
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Community
We are proud to partner with other community minded organizations for
the betterment of our communities. In addition to providing in-kind support,
corporate donations and sponsorships, our employees took a hands on
approach to community involvement in 2011.
We donated $150,000 through our corporate charity, The Power of Life
Project, which raises funds for cancer treatment equipment, support
programs, and education and awareness. The commitment of our
employees and retirees to organizing annual fundraising events, combined
with a corporate donation and monthly donations from our employees and
customers is making a difference in the lives of cancer patients and their
families throughout the province.
The Project works closely with the Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care
Foundation and cancer centres across the island to identify and address
area specific needs. In 2011, some of the initiatives included: helping almost
500 families through the Foundation’s Patient and Family Support Fund;
supporting children living with cancer attending Camp Delight; upgrading
the waiting room at the Cancer Centre Western Region in Corner Brook;
donating a blanket warmer to the Cancer Centre in Carbonear; and,
providing 12 automated blood pressure monitors to a variety of cancer
centres across the island.
We unveiled a new logo for The Power of Life Project in November, with
the goal of increasing awareness for The Project. Since it began in 2002,
The Power of Life Project has donated in excess of $2.0 million to support
cancer care.
We successfully collaborated with the Newfoundland and Labrador Chapter
of Motorcycle Ride for Dad in the fight against prostate cancer. Along with

assisting with promotional and awareness initiatives, we hosted almost
600 bikes at our corporate headquarters on Ride Day, helping to raise over
$160,000 toward prostate cancer research and education.
As part of our commitment to give back to our communities, we donated
$50,000 to the Red Cross‘s Prepared campaign to help increase its disaster
response capacity. We provided $15,000 to support the Newfoundland
and Labrador Association of Fire Services’ Learn Not to Burn Program
for schools across the province. We partnered with Municipalities
Newfoundland and Labrador on conferences and trade shows, and
renewed our commitment to the youth of our province through our active
involvement with Junior Achievement Newfoundland and Labrador.
We also continued our more than 30 year history of educating firefighters
about the safest ways to fight fires in the proximity of high voltage power
lines and equipment. We completed this training with 120 firefighters in
2011, bringing the total number of firefighters to receive the training to date
to approximately 8,500.
Throughout 2011, employee groups and associations collected money and
food at local Christmas parades for charities and food banks; gathered
warm winter clothing for the Coats for Kids Campaign; delivered food as
part of the Meals on Wheels initiative; and, entered corporate teams in
fundraising events, such as CIBC Run for the Cure.
Our employees’ commitment to giving the gift of life remains strong. In 2011,
we exceeded our target of 300 blood donations in support of the Canadian
Blood Services’ Partners for Life program. Since 2004, our employees and
their families have made approximately 2,300 blood donations, helping to
save up to 6,900 lives.

Our employees, retirees and family members give freely of their time and money to make a difference to those in need.

Management Discussion and Analysis
Dated February 9, 2012
The following Management Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) should be read in
conjunction with Newfoundland Power Inc.’s (the “Company” or “Newfoundland
Power”) annual financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended
December 31, 2011. The MD&A has been prepared in accordance with National
Instrument 51-102 - Continuous Disclosure Obligations. Financial information
herein reflects Canadian dollars and Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles (“Canadian GAAP”), including certain accounting practices unique to
rate regulated entities. These accounting practices, which are disclosed in Notes
2 and 6 to the Company’s 2011 annual audited financial statements, result in
the recognition of revenues, expenses, regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities
which would not occur in the absence of rate regulation and which affect the
Company’s reported earnings, cash flows and financial position.
Certain information herein is forward-looking within the meaning of applicable
securities laws in Canada (“forward-looking information”). The words “anticipates”,
“believes”, “budgets”, “could”, “estimates”, “expects”, “forecasts”, “intends”,
“may”, “might”, “plans”, “projects”, “schedule”, “should”, “will”, “would” and
similar expressions are often intended to identify forward-looking information,
although not all forward-looking information contains these identifying words.
The forward-looking information reflects management’s current beliefs and
is based on information currently available to the Company’s management.
The forward-looking information in this MD&A includes, but is not limited to,
statements regarding: expectations to generate sufficient cash to complete
required capital expenditures, and to service interest and sinking fund payments
on debt; meeting pension funding requirements; no material adverse credit
rating actions expected in the near term; the Company’s belief that it does not
anticipate any difficulties in issuing bonds on reasonable market terms; and, the
forecast gross capital expenditures for 2012.

regulatory approvals; continued electricity demand; no significant operational
disruptions or environmental liability due to severe weather or other acts of
nature; no significant decline in capital spending in 2012; sufficient liquidity
and capital resources; the continuation of regulator-approved mechanisms that
permit recovery of costs; no significant variability in interest rates; no significant
changes in government energy plans and environmental laws; the ability to obtain
and maintain insurance coverage, licences and permits; the ability to maintain
and renew collective bargaining agreements on acceptable terms; and, sufficient
human resources to deliver service and execute the capital program.
The forward-looking information is subject to risks, uncertainties and other
factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical results
or results anticipated by the forward-looking information. The factors which
could cause results or events to differ from current expectations include, but are
not limited to: regulation; operating and maintenance investment requirements;
economic conditions; defined benefit pension plan performance; capital
resources and liquidity; interest rates; electricity prices; purchased power cost;
health, safety and environmental regulations; insurance; weather; information
technology infrastructure; labour relations; and, human resources. For additional
information with respect to these risk factors, reference should be made to the
section entitled “Business Risk Management” in this MD&A.
All forward-looking information in this MD&A is qualified in its entirety by this
cautionary statement and, except as required by law, the Company undertakes
no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking information as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise after the date hereof.
Additional information, including the Company’s quarterly and annual financial
statements and MD&A, annual information form and management information
circular, is available on SEDAR at sedar.com.

The forecasts and projections that make up the forward-looking information are
based on assumptions, which include, but are not limited to: receipt of applicable
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OVERVIEW
The Company
Newfoundland Power is a regulated electricity utility that owns and operates
an integrated generation, transmission and distribution system throughout the
island portion of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador. All the Company’s
common shares are owned by Fortis Inc. (“Fortis”), which is principally a
diversified, international holding company for electricity and gas distribution
utilities.
Newfoundland Power’s primary business is electricity distribution. It generates
approximately 7% of its electricity needs and purchases the remainder from
Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (“Hydro”). Newfoundland Power serves
over 247,000 customers, approximately 87% of all electricity consumers in the
Province.
Newfoundland Power’s vision is to be a leader among North American electricity
utilities in terms of safety, reliability, customer service and efficiency. The key
goals of the Company are to operate sound electricity distribution systems,
deliver safe, reliable electricity to customers at the lowest reasonable cost, and
conduct business in an environmentally and socially responsible manner.

Regulation
Newfoundland Power is regulated by the Newfoundland and Labrador Board
of Commissioners of Public Utilities (“PUB”). The Company operates under cost
of service regulation whereby it is entitled the opportunity to recover, through
customer rates, all reasonable and prudent costs incurred in providing electricity
service to its customers, including a just and reasonable return on its rate
base. The rate base is the value of the net assets required to provide electricity
service.

Employees like Christine
Rumsey of our Finance
Department are committed
to ensuring the financial
integrity of our daily
operations.
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Between general rate hearings, customer rates are established annually through an automatic adjustment formula (the “Formula”). The Formula sets an appropriate
rate of return on common equity (“ROE”) which is used to determine the rate of return on rate base. In accordance with the operation of the Formula, the Company’s
rate of return on common equity, for purposes of setting rates, was reduced to 8.38% for 2011 from 9.00% in 2010. The Company’s rate of return on rate base was
reduced to 7.96%, with a range of 7.78% to 8.14% for 2011, from 8.23%, with a range of 8.05% to 8.41% in 2010.
Effective January 1, 2011, customer electricity rates increased by an average of 0.8%. This reflects the net impact of the increase in revenue requirement due to the
adoption of accrual accounting for other post employment benefits (“OPEBs”) effective January 2011, partially offset by operation of the Formula which reduced the
Company’s allowed return on rate base for 2011.
On December 13, 2011, the PUB approved the Company’s application to suspend operation of the Formula and review cost of capital for 2012. See the Outlook
section of this MD&A.

Financial Highlights

Electricity Sales (gigawatt hours (“GWh”))1
Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
$ Millions
$ Per Share
ROE (%)2
Cash Flow from Operating Activities ($millions)
Total Assets ($millions)

2011
5,552.8

2010
5,419.0

Change
133.8

33.7
3.26
8.59
80.0
1,202.4

35.0
3.39
8.96
94.2
1,196.9

(1.3)
(0.13)
(0.37)
(14.2)
5.5

1 Reflects normalized electricity sales.
2 Earnings applicable to common shares, divided by the average of common shareholders’ equity at the beginning and end of the year. This ratio is a non-GAAP financial measure, does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by
GAAP and is unlikely to be comparable to similar ratios published by other companies. It is presented because it is commonly referred to by the users of the Company’s financial statements in evaluating the results of operations and by
the Company’s regulator in the rate setting process.

Electricity sales for the year ended December 31, 2011, increased by 133.8 GWh, or approximately 2.5% compared to 2010. The increase was composed of (i) an
increase of 1.6% in customer growth; and, (ii) an increase of 0.9% in average consumption reflecting higher concentration of electric heat in new home construction
as well as strong economic growth.
Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2011, decreased by $1.3 million from $35.0 million in 2010 to $33.7 million in 2011. The decrease in earnings was primarily
the result of: (i) a lower ROE embedded in customer rates effective January 1, 2011; (ii) a decrease in other revenue related to the new support structure arrangements
with Bell Aliant Regional Communications Inc. (“Bell Aliant”); (iii) a higher effective tax rate; and, (iv) an increase in operating expenses. This decrease was partially
offset by higher electricity sales, a reduction to purchased power costs due to higher generation associated with the Company’s hydroelectric generating facilities,
and decreased amortization expense.
The actual ROE in both 2011 and 2010 is broadly consistent with that reflected in customer rates.

22 Management Discussion and Analysis

Cash from operating activities decreased by $14.2 million compared to 2010. This decrease was mainly a result of: (i) higher income tax instalments; (ii) timing of
payments to vendors, partially offset by; (iii) the January 1, 2011, customer rate increase; and, (iv) higher electricity sales.
Total assets increased by $5.5 million at December 31, 2011, compared to December 31, 2010. The increase was due to: (i) continued investment in the electricity
system, consistent with the Company’s strategy to provide safe, reliable electricity service at the lowest reasonable cost; (ii) an increase in accounts receivable
primarily due to higher electricity sales and customer rates; and, (iii) an increase in regulatory assets, due to the normal operation of various regulatory mechanisms.
This increase was substantially offset by the disposal of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure to Bell Aliant as described in Note 9 of the Company’s 2011
annual audited financial statements.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Revenue:
($millions)
Revenue from Rates
Amortization of Regulatory Liabilities and Deferrals
Other Revenue1
Total

2011
559.5
3.1
10.5
573.1

2010
537.6
5.3
12.5
555.4

Change
21.9
(2.2)
(2.0)
17.7

1 Other revenue is composed largely of maintenance, construction and related charges associated with the new support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant effective January 2011, as well as pole attachment charges to various
telecommunication companies.

Revenue from rates increased by $21.9 million, from $537.6 million in 2010 to $559.5 million in 2011. The increase primarily reflects the electricity sales growth and
the January 1, 2011, customer rate increase.
The amortization of regulatory liabilities and deferrals in 2011 include the pension expense variance deferral (“PEVDA”) and the OPEBs cost variance deferral. These
regulatory liabilities and deferrals are described in Notes 2 and 6 to the Company’s 2011 annual audited financial statements. The amortization of the unbilled revenue
and municipal tax regulatory liability expired in December 2010, as described in Notes 2 and 4 to the Company’s 2010 annual audited financial statements. The
amounts recorded are in accordance with PUB orders.
Other revenue decreased by $2.0 million, from $12.5 million in 2010 to $10.5 million in 2011. The decrease was primarily related to the new support structure
arrangements with Bell Aliant effective January 1, 2011. See the Outlook section of this MD&A.

Purchased Power: Purchased power expense increased by $11.1 million, from $358.4 million in 2010 to $369.5 million in 2011. The increase was primarily due to
electricity sales growth. The increase was partially offset by a reduction in purchased power costs as a result of higher generation associated with the Company’s
hydroelectric generating facilities.
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Operating Expenses: Operating expenses increased by $2.8 million, from $53.8 million in 2010 to $56.6 million in 2011. The increase was mainly a result of: (i)
wage and inflationary increases; (ii) higher costs associated with training and illness; (iii) increased conservation costs associated with rebate programs offered to
customers; (iv) higher distribution maintenance costs; and, (v) higher professional fees associated with the Company’s adoption of new accounting standards in 2012.
This increase was partially offset by a reduction in retirement and severance expenses, storm related costs and an increase in general expenses capitalized (“GEC”).

Employee Future Benefits: Employee future benefits increased by $12.2 million, from $8.4 million in 2010 to $20.6 million in 2011. Approximately $4.0 million of
the increase related to the amortization of experience losses from prior years associated with the pension plan assets and a lower discount rate at December 31, 2010,
which is used to determine the Company’s accrued benefit pension obligation associated with its defined benefit pension plan. The remaining increase of $8.2 million
relates to higher OPEBs costs. Effective January 1, 2011, pursuant to a PUB order: (i) the Company recognized OPEBs based on the accrual method of accounting; and,
(ii) commenced amortization of the OPEBs regulatory asset of $52.6 million over 15 years.

Amortization: Amortization expense decreased by $0.7 million, from $43.4 million in 2010 to $42.7 million in 2011. The decrease was primarily due to lower
depreciable assets resulting from the new support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant effective January 1, 2011. See Note 9 of the Company’s 2011 annual audited
financial statements. This was partially offset by increased amortization relating to the Company’s capital expenditure program.
Amortization of property, plant and equipment is subject to periodic review by external experts via an amortization study. The most recent amortization study, based
on capital assets in service as at December 31, 2010, indicates an accumulated amortization variance of approximately $17.7 million. Subject to PUB approval, this
variance is expected to increase the amortization of capital assets in future years which will be recovered in future customer rates.

Amortization True-Up Deferral: Based on a 2002 amortization study, the PUB ordered the deferred recovery of approximately $11.6 million, $5.8 million in each of
2006 and 2007, related to a variance in accumulated amortization. These deferrals were amortized evenly over 2008 through 2010.

Cost Recovery Deferral: The PUB approved the deferred recovery of $2.4 million of costs in 2011 due to increased costs associated with expiring regulatory
amortizations related to unbilled revenue, municipal tax liability, amortization true-up deferral, replacement energy deferral, purchased power unit cost variance
deferral and deferred General Rate Application (“GRA”) costs. The deferral was recorded as an increase in regulatory assets and a decrease in expense.

Finance Charges: Finance charges for 2011 were comparable to 2010. Additional borrowings under the Company’s credit facility and higher short-term interest rates
were offset by a reduction in interest on long-term debt after the annual sinking fund payment. The higher short term interest rates are reflective of current market
conditions.

Income Taxes: Income tax expense for 2011 was comparable to 2010. In 2011 lower pre-tax earnings was offset by a higher effective income tax rate. The higher
effective income tax rate related primarily to recognition of a tax reserve for unpaid compensation and the allocation of the Part VI.1 tax deduction from Fortis to
Newfoundland Power. This was partially offset by a reduction in the statutory tax rate and the recognition of tax deductions associated with regulatory costs.

24 Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL POSITION
Explanations of the primary causes of significant changes in the Company’s balance sheets between December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2011, follow:

($millions)

Increase
(Decrease)

Explanation

Accounts Receivable

15.4

Increase is attributable to: (i) higher electricity sales; (ii) the January 1 and July 1, 2011,
customer rate increases; and, (iii) amounts receivable from Bell Aliant as part of the support
structure arrangements effective January 1, 2011.

Regulatory Assets

6.9

Increase due to normal operation of various regulatory mechanisms. See Note 6 of the
Company’s 2011 annual audited financial statements.

(44.7)

Decrease is due to the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure to Bell Aliant
as described in Note 9 of the Company’s 2011 annual audited financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment

36.4

Investment in electricity system, in accordance with the 2011 capital expenditure program
offset partially by amortization and customer contributions in aid of construction.

Accrued Pension

(3.8)

Pension expense exceeded contributions made to the plan in 2011.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Charges

15.8

Increase is primarily due to payable for purchased power related to higher energy consumption
in December 2011 compared to December 2010.

Regulatory Liabilities

3.3

Increase primarily due to normal operation of the weather normalization account and the
demand management incentive account. See Note 6 of the Company’s 2011 annual audited
financial statements.

Other Post-Employment Benefits

3.7

Increase is related to accrual of benefits earned during 2011.

Assets Held for Sale

Retained Earnings

(16.5)

Payment of dividends, in excess of earnings, in order to maintain an average capital
structure that includes approximately 45% common equity. The Company utilized a portion
of the proceeds from the transaction with Bell Aliant to pay a special common dividend of
$29.9 million to Fortis on October 7, 2011.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The primary sources of liquidity and capital resources are net funds generated from operations, debt capital markets and bank credit facilities. These sources are used
primarily to satisfy capital and intangible expenditures, service and repay debt, and pay dividends. A summary of cash flows and cash position for 2011 and 2010
follows:
($millions)
Cash, Beginning of Year
Operating Activities
Investing Activities
Financing Activities
Net Credit Facility Proceeds
Dividends on Common Shares
Repayment of Long-term Debt
Other
Cash, End of Year

2011
4.2
80.0
(32.8)

2010
5.3
94.2
(75.0)

Change
(1.1)
(14.2)
42.2

5.0
(50.2)
(5.2)
(0.7)
(51.1)
0.3

1.5
(15.7)
(5.2)
(0.9)
(20.3)
4.2

3.5
(34.5)
0.2
(30.8)
(3.9)

Operating Activities
Cash flow from operating activities totalled $80.0 million in 2011 compared to $94.2 million in 2010. The $14.2 million decrease in cash flow from operating activities
reflects timing of income tax instalments and payments to vendors. This was partially offset by the January 1, 2011, customer rate increase and higher electricity
sales.

Investing Activities
Cash flow used in investing activities totalled $32.8 million in 2011 compared to $75.0 million in 2010. The $42.2 million decrease was due primarily to the proceeds
received from Bell Aliant related to the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure. The decrease was partially offset by higher capital expenditures in
2011 compared to 2010. A summary of 2011 and 2010 capital and intangible asset expenditures follows:
($millions)
Electricity System
Generation
Transmission
Substations
Distribution
Other
Intangible Assets
Capital and Intangible Asset Expenditures
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2011

2010

8.8
5.2
11.9
38.5
14.1
2.0
80.5

5.6
6.4
9.6
40.9
13.5
2.0
78.0

The Company’s business is capital intensive. Capital investment is required to ensure continued and enhanced performance, reliability and safety of the electricity
system, and to meet customer growth. All costs considered to be repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Capital investment also arises for information
technology systems and for general facilities, equipment and vehicles. Capital expenditures, and property, plant and equipment repairs and maintenance expense, can
vary from year-to-year depending upon both planned electricity system expenditures and unplanned expenditures arising from weather or other unforeseen events.
The Company’s annual capital plan requires prior PUB approval. Variances between actual and planned expenditures are generally subject to PUB review prior to
inclusion in the Company’s rate base.
The PUB has approved the Company’s 2012 capital plan which provides for capital expenditures of approximately $77.3 million, approximately half of which relate to
construction and capital maintenance of the electricity distribution system.

Financing Activities
Cash flow used in financing activities totalled $51.1 million in 2011 compared to $20.3 million in 2010. The $30.8 million increase in cash used in financing activities
was primarily the result of higher dividends. Upon receipt of the proceeds from Bell Aliant regarding the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure,
a special dividend of $29.9 million was paid to Fortis to maintain the Company’s capital structure composed of 55% debt and preference equity and 45% common
equity.
The Company has historically generated sufficient annual cash flows from operating activities to service annual interest and sinking fund payments on debt, to pay
dividends and to finance a major portion of its annual capital program. Additional financing to fully fund the annual capital program is primarily obtained through the
Company’s bank credit facilities and these borrowings are periodically refinanced along with any maturing bonds through the issuance of long-term first mortgage
sinking fund bonds. The Company currently does not expect any material changes in these annual cash flow and financing dynamics over the foreseeable future.

Debt: The Company’s credit facilities are comprised of a $100.0 million committed revolving term credit facility (“Committed Facility”) and a $20.0 million demand
facility as detailed below:
($millions)
Total Credit Facilities
Borrowing, Committed Facility
Credit Facilities Available

2011
120.0
(20.0)
100.0

2010
120.0
(15.0)
105.0

During the second quarter of 2011, the Committed Facility was renegotiated on similar terms as the previous facility, with a decrease in pricing, and an extension to a
four-year term maturing in August 2015.

Pensions: As at December 31, 2011, the fair value of the Company’s primary defined benefit pension plan assets was $276.3 million compared to fair value of
plan assets of $269.3 million as at December 31, 2010. Details of the plan asset changes are included in Note 12 to the Company’s 2011 annual audited financial
statements.
In 2009, Newfoundland Power received the Actuarial Valuation Report for its defined benefit pension plan. This report included the funding status of the plan as at
December 31, 2008, on a going concern and solvency basis. Based on the report, the solvency deficit as at December 31, 2008, was $6.9 million ($7.7 million inclusive
of interest). The solvency deficit is being funded over a five-year period, which commenced in 2009. The Company fulfilled its 2011 annual solvency deficit funding
requirement of $1.5 million during the second quarter of 2011.
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Based on the December 2008 Actuarial Valuation Report, the solvency deficit funding amounts are expected to be $1.6 million in 2012 and $1.5 million in 2013. Actual
pension funding contributions will be based on the next actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2011. This valuation is expected to be completed in the first quarter of
2012. The Company expects to be able to meet future pension funding requirements as it expects the amounts will be financed from a combination of cash generated
from operations and amounts available for borrowing under existing credit facilities.

Contractual Obligations: Details, as at December 31, 2011, of all contractual obligations over the subsequent five years and thereafter, follow:

($millions)
Credit Facilities (unsecured)
First Mortgage Sinking Fund Bonds1
Total

Total
20.0
458.5
478.5

Due Within
1 Year
5.2
5.2

Due in
Years 2 & 3
39.0
39.0

Due in
Years 4 & 5
20.0
39.6
59.6

Due After
5 Years
374.7
374.7

1 First mortgage sinking fund bonds are secured by a first fixed and specific charge on property, plant and equipment owned or to be acquired by the Company, by a floating charge on all other assets and carry customary covenants.

Credit Ratings and Capital Structure: To ensure continued access to capital at reasonable cost, the Company endeavours to maintain its investment grade credit
ratings. Details of the Company’s investment grade bond ratings as at December 31, 2011, and 2010 follow:
2011
Rating Agency
Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”)
DBRS

Rating
A2
A

2010
Outlook
Stable
Stable

Rating
A2
A

Outlook
Stable
Stable

Both Moody’s and DBRS issued updated credit rating reports confirming the Company’s existing investment grade bond rating and rating outlook. The Company’s
investment grade bond rating and rating outlook remain unchanged from 2010.
Newfoundland Power manages common share dividends to maintain a capital structure composed of 55% debt and preference equity and 45% common equity. This
capital structure is reflected in customer rates and is consistent with the Company’s current investment grade credit ratings. The Company’s capital structure as at
December 31, 2011, and 2010 follows:
2011
$millions
475.1
384.0
9.1
868.2

Total Debt1
Common Equity
Preference Equity
Total
1 Includes bank indebtedness, or net of cash and debt issue costs, if applicable.

The Company expects it will be able to maintain its current investment grade credit ratings in 2012.
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2010
%
54.7
44.3
1.0
100.0

$millions
471.3
400.5
9.1
880.9

%
53.5
45.5
1.0
100.0

Capital Stock and Dividends: For the years ended 2011 and 2010, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding was 10,320,270. Dividends
on common shares, for 2011 were $34.5 million higher than 2010. In 2011, quarterly common share dividends increased to $0.49 per share from $0.38 per share
in 2010. As well, the Company utilized a portion of the proceeds from the transaction with Bell Aliant to pay a special common share dividend of $29.9 million
($2.90 per share) to Fortis on October 7, 2011. The increase in common share dividends was to maintain an average capital structure that includes approximately 45%
common equity.
The Company redeemed 3,000 Series D Preference shares outstanding for $30,000 in 2011.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company provides services to, and receives services from, its parent company, Fortis and other subsidiaries of Fortis. The Company also incurs charges from
Fortis for the recovery of general corporate expenses incurred by Fortis. These transactions are in the normal course of business and are recorded at their exchange
amounts.
Related party transactions included in revenue and operating expenses for the years ended December 31, 2011, and 2010 follow:
($millions)
Revenue1
Operating Expenses

2011
4.6
2.1

2010
4.4
2.1

1 Includes charges for electricity consumed.

Related party transactions included in accounts receivable at December 31, 2011, were $0.2 million, compared to $0.1 million at December 31, 2010.
In July 2011, the Company borrowed $25.0 million from Fortis as a short-term demand loan at an interest rate of 1.68% per annum. The full amount was repaid to
Fortis in August 2011.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The carrying values of financial instruments included in current assets, current liabilities, other financial assets, and other financial liabilities approximate their fair
value, reflecting their nature, short-term maturity or normal trade credit terms. The fair value of long-term debt is determined by discounting the future cash flows
of each debt instrument at the estimated yield-to-maturity equivalent to benchmark government bonds, with similar terms to maturity, plus a market credit risk
premium equal to that of issuers of similar credit quality. Since the Company does not intend to settle its debt instruments before maturity, the fair value estimate
does not represent an actual liability, and therefore, does not include exchange or settlement costs.
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The carrying and estimated fair values of the Company’s long-term debt as at December 31, 2011, and 2010 follows:
2011
($millions)
Long-term debt, including current portion and committed credit facility

Carrying Value
478.5

2010
Estimated
Fair Value
626.3

Carrying Value
478.7

Estimated
Fair Value
581.3

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT
The following is a summary of the Company’s significant business risks.

Regulation: The Company’s key business risk is regulation. The Company is subject to normal uncertainties facing entities that operate under cost of service regulation.
It is dependent on PUB approval of customer rates that permit a reasonable opportunity to recover on a timely basis the estimated costs of providing electricity
service, including a fair and reasonable return on rate base. The ability to recover the actual costs of providing service and to earn the approved rates of return
depends on achieving the forecasts established in the rate setting process. There can be no assurance that rate orders issued by the PUB will permit the Company to
recover the estimated costs of providing electricity service. A failure to obtain acceptable rate orders may adversely affect the operations of the Company, the timing
of capital projects, and the Company’s credit ratings assigned by rating agencies, which may in turn, negatively affect the results of operations and financial position
of the Company.
Between general rate applications, the setting of customer rates through the Formula can cause earnings and cash flows to increase or decrease due to corresponding
changes in bond yields which are beyond the Company’s control.

Operating and Maintenance: The Company’s electricity system requires ongoing maintenance and capital investment to ensure its continued performance, reliability
and safety. The failure of the Company to properly execute its capital expenditure programs, maintenance programs or the occurrence of significant unforeseen
equipment failures could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows and financial position. There can be no assurance that any
additional maintenance and capital costs will receive regulatory approval for recovery in future customer rates.

Economic Conditions: Economic conditions primarily impact the performance of the Company’s electricity sales, cost of capital and the performance of the
defined benefit pension plan. The impact on pensions and cost of capital are discussed below. Electricity sales are influenced by economic factors such as changes in
employment levels, personal disposable income and housing starts. Out-migration in rural areas, as well as declining birth rates and increasing death rates associated
with an aging population, also affect sales. An extended decline in economic conditions would be expected to have the effect of reducing demand for energy over time.
In addition to the impact of reduced demand, an extended decline in economic conditions could also impair the ability of customers to pay for electricity consumed,
thereby affecting the aging and collection of the Company’s accounts receivable. Modest sales growth is currently expected for 2012; however, economic conditions
may impact actual future sales.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan Performance: The defined benefit pension plan is subject to judgements utilized in the actuarial determination of the accrued
pension benefit obligation and the related pension expense. The primary assumptions utilized by management are the expected long-term rate of return on pension
plan assets and the discount rate used to value the accrued pension benefit obligation. A discussion of the critical accounting estimates associated with pensions is
provided in the “Critical Accounting Estimates – Employee Future Benefits” section of this MD&A.
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Pension benefit obligations and related pension expense can be affected by change in the global financial and capital markets. There is no assurance that the pension
plan assets will earn the expected long-term rate of return in the future. Market driven changes impacting the performance of the pension plan assets may result
in material variations in actual return on pension plan assets from the expected long-term return on the assets. This may cause material changes in future pension
funding requirements from current estimates and material changes in future pension expense. Market-driven changes may also impact the discount rate resulting in
material variations in future pension funding requirements from current estimates and material changes in future pension expense.
There is also risk associated with measurement uncertainty inherent in the actuarial valuation process as it affects the measurement of pension expense, future
funding requirements, the accrued benefit asset and benefit obligation.
The pension risks are mitigated due to the PUB approved PEVDA to deal with the differences between actual defined benefit pension expense and pension expense
approved by the PUB for rate setting purposes. Variations in pension expense from that approved by the PUB for rate setting purposes would be recovered from
(returned to) customers through the Company’s Rate Stabilization Account (“RSA”). The closure of the defined benefit pension plan in 2004 also mitigates the above
risk.

Capital Resources and Liquidity: The Company’s financial position could be adversely affected if it fails to arrange sufficient and cost-effective financing to
fund, among other things, capital expenditures and the repayment of maturing debt. There can be no assurance that sufficient capital will continue to be available
on acceptable terms to repay existing debt and to fund capital expenditures. The ability to arrange sufficient and cost-effective financing is subject to numerous
factors, including the financial position of the Company, conditions in the capital and bank credit markets, ratings assigned by rating agencies and general economic
conditions.
Credit ratings affect the level of credit risk spreads on new long-term bond issues and on the Company’s credit facilities. A change in credit ratings could potentially
affect access to various sources of capital and increase or decrease the Company’s financing costs. During 2011, the Company’s credit ratings remained unchanged
from 2010. The Company does not anticipate any material adverse rating actions by the credit rating agencies in the near term. However, global financial market
conditions have placed increased scrutiny on rating agencies and rating agency criteria, which may result in changes to credit rating practices and policies.
The Company has been successful at securing cost effective capital and expects to have reasonable access to capital in the near to medium terms. In 2011, the Company
renegotiated its committed credit facility on similar terms as the previous facility, with a decrease in pricing. The decreased pricing is not expected to materially impact
the Company’s financial results in 2012.
Further information on the Company’s credit facilities, contractual obligations, including long-term debt maturities and repayments, and cash flow requirements
is provided in the “Liquidity and Capital Resources” section of this MD&A and under “Liquidity Risk” in Note 20 to the Company’s 2011 annual audited financial
statements.

Interest Rates: Global financial market conditions could impact the Company’s cost of capital as well as impact timing of future long-term bond issues. Market driven
changes in interest rates could cause fluctuations in interest costs associated with the Company’s bank credit facilities. The Company periodically refinances its credit
facilities in the normal course with fixed-rate first mortgage sinking fund bonds, which compose most of its long-term debt, thereby significantly mitigating exposure
to short-term interest rate changes.

Electricity Prices: Increases in electricity rates can cause changes in customer electricity consumption, which could negatively impact sales and therefore earnings
and cash flows. Electricity prices have risen in recent years primarily due to the flow-through of the rising cost of oil used at Hydro’s Holyrood thermal generating
station. Future changes or volatility in oil prices may affect electricity prices in a manner that affects sales.
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Purchased Power Cost: The Company is dependent on Hydro for approximately 93% of its electricity requirements. Purchased power costs are based on a wholesale
demand and energy rate structure. The demand and energy rate structure presents the risk of volatility in purchased power costs due to uncertainty in forecasting
energy sales and peak billing demand.
Effective January 1, 2008, the PUB ordered the operation of the demand management incentive account (the “DMI”). The DMI limits variations in the unit cost of
purchased power related to demand up to 1% of total demand costs reflected in customer rates, or approximately $0.5 million for 2011. The disposition of balances in
this account, which would be determined by a further order of the PUB, will consider the merits of the Company’s conservation and demand management activities.
With respect to energy charges, as a result of January 1, 2007, changes in Hydro’s wholesale rates, the marginal cost of purchased power now exceeds the average
cost of purchased power that is embedded in customer rates. To the extent actual electricity sales in any period exceed forecast electricity sales used to set customer
rates, the marginal purchased power expense will exceed related revenue. These supply cost dynamics had no material effect on earnings because the PUB ordered,
for 2008 to 2010, that variations in purchased power expense caused by differences between the actual unit cost of energy purchased and that reflected in customer
rates be recovered from (returned to) customers through the Company’s RSA. Pursuant to the Company’s 2010 GRA, the PUB ordered the continued use of the energy
supply cost variance reserve until a further order from the PUB.

Health and Safety: The Company is subject to numerous and increasing health and safety laws, regulations and guidelines. Damages and costs could potentially arise
due to a variety of events, including human error or misconduct and equipment failure. There is no assurance that any costs which might arise would be recoverable
through customer rates and, if substantial, unrecovered costs could have a material adverse effect on the results of operations, cash flows and financial position of the
Company. A focus on safety is an integral and continuing component of the Company’s core business strategy.
2011 was the Company’s fourth full year under the internationally recognized Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series 18001 Health and Safety Management
System. Continuing to meet this standard improves the Company’s ability to capture and track information related to safe work practices and hazard recognition, and
enhanced safety management.

Environment: The Company is subject to numerous laws, regulations and guidelines governing the management, transportation and disposal of hazardous substances
and other waste materials and otherwise relating to the protection of the environment. Environmental damage and associated costs could potentially arise due
to a variety of events, including the impact of severe weather and other natural disasters, human error or misconduct and equipment failure. Costs arising from
environmental protection initiatives, compliance with environmental laws, regulations and guidelines or damages may become material to the Company. To identify,
mitigate and monitor environmental performance the Company has established an environmental management system (“EMS”). The Company’s EMS is compliant
with the International Organization for Standardization 14001 standard. As at December 31, 2011, there were no environmental liabilities recorded in the Company’s
2011 annual audited financial statements and there were no unrecorded environmental liabilities known to management.
The Company’s key environmental hazard relates to risks of contamination of air, soil and water primarily relating to the storage and handling of fuel, the use
and/or disposal of petroleum-based products, mainly transformer and lubricating oil containing polychlorinated biphenyls (“PCBs”), in the day-to-day operating and
maintenance activities, and emissions from the combustion of fuel required in the generation of electricity.
The Company is also subject to inherent risks, including risk of fires. Electricity transmission and distribution facilities have the potential to cause fires as a result of
equipment failure, trees falling on a transmission or distribution line or lightning strikes to wooden poles.
The environmental hazards related to hydroelectric generation operations include the creation of artificial water flows that may disrupt natural habitats and the
storage of large volumes of water for the purpose of electricity generation.
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Insurance: While the Company maintains a comprehensive insurance program, the Company’s transmission and distribution assets (i.e. poles and wires) are not
covered under insurance for physical damage. This is customary in North America as the cost of the coverage is not considered economical. Insurance is subject to
coverage limits as well as time-sensitive claims discovery and reporting provisions and there is no assurance that the types of liabilities that may be incurred by the
Company, including those that may arise relating to environmental matters, will be covered by insurance.
For material uninsured losses, the Company expects that it could seek regulatory relief. However, there is no assurance that regulatory relief would be received. Any
major damage to the physical assets of the Company could result in repair costs and customer claims that are substantial in amount and which could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows and financial position.
It is expected that existing insurance coverage will be maintained. However, there is no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain or maintain adequate
insurance in the future at rates considered reasonable or that insurance will continue to be available on terms comparable to those now existing.

Weather: The physical assets of the Company are exposed to the effects of severe weather conditions and other acts of nature. Although the physical assets have
been constructed, operated and maintained to withstand severe weather, there is no assurance that they will successfully do so in all circumstances. In the event of a
material uninsured loss caused by severe weather conditions or other natural disasters, there is potential to make an application to the PUB for recovery of those costs.
However, there can be no assurance that the PUB would approve any such application. Any major damage to the Company’s facilities could result in lost revenues,
repair costs and customer claims that are substantial in amount and could result in a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows and
financial position.

Information Technology Infrastructure: The ability of the Company to operate effectively is dependent upon developing and maintaining its information systems
and infrastructure that support electricity operations, provide customers with billing information and support the financial and general operating aspects of the
business. System failures could have a material adverse effect on the Company.

Labour Relations: Approximately 54% of the employees of the Company are members of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers labour union (the
“IBEW”) which had entered into two collective bargaining agreements with the Company. The two agreements expired on September 30, 2011.
The Company and the IBEW reached a tentative agreement in January 2012; however, the tentative agreement is subject to ratification by the members. The inability
to maintain or renew the collective bargaining agreements on acceptable terms could result in increased labour costs, or service interruptions arising from labour
disputes that are not provided for in approved rates and that could have a material adverse effect on the results of operations, cash flows and financial position of the
Company.

Human Resources: The ability of the Company to deliver service in a cost-effective manner is dependent on the ability of the Company to attract, develop and retain
a skilled workforce. The Company is faced with demographic challenges relating to trades, technical staff and engineers. An increasing competitive job market may
also present future recruitment challenges.

FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHANGES
Adoption of New Accounting Standards: Due to continued uncertainty around the adoption of a rate-regulated accounting standard by the International
Accounting Standards Board, the Company has evaluated the option of adopting United States generally accepted accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP”), as opposed to
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), and has decided to adopt U.S. GAAP effective January 1, 2012.
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Canadian securities rules allow a reporting issuer to prepare and file its financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP by qualifying as a U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Issuer. On June 6, 2011, an application was filed with the Ontario Securities Commission (the “OSC”) seeking relief, pursuant to National
Policy 11-203 – Process for Exemptive Relief Applications in Multiple Jurisdictions, to permit Fortis and its reporting issuer subsidiaries, including Newfoundland
Power, to prepare their financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP without qualifying as SEC Issuers (the “Exemption”). On June 9, 2011, the OSC granted
the Exemption for financial years commencing on or after January 1, 2012, but before January 1, 2015, and interim periods therein. The Exemption will terminate in
respect of financial statements for annual and interim periods commencing on or after the earlier of: (i) January 1, 2015; or, (ii) the date on which the Company ceases
to have activities subject to rate regulation.
The Company also required an amendment to regulations made under the Corporations Act (Newfoundland and Labrador) in order to prepare its financial statements
in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The amendment was enacted in the third quarter of 2011.
The Company’s application of Canadian GAAP currently references U.S. GAAP for guidance on accounting for rate-regulated activities. The adoption of U.S. GAAP
in 2012 is, therefore, expected to result in fewer significant changes in the Company’s accounting policies as compared to accounting policy changes that may have
resulted with the adoption of IFRS. U.S. GAAP guidance on accounting for rate-regulated activities allows the economic impact of rate-regulated activities to be
recognized in the financial statements in a manner consistent with the timing by which amounts are reflected in customer rates. The Company believes that the
continued application of rate-regulated accounting, and the associated recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities under U.S. GAAP, accurately reflects the impact
that rate regulation has on the Company’s financial position and results of operations.
Several other Canadian investor-owned, rate-regulated utilities are also expected to take a similar approach to adoption of U.S. GAAP in 2012. The Company’s
voluntary filing of audited U.S. GAAP financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2011, and the comparative period, subsequent to the filing of its audited
Canadian GAAP financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2011, has been approved by the OSC. The voluntary filing is expected to be completed prior
to March 31, 2012.
The Company has substantially completed its analysis of differences between U.S. GAAP and Canadian GAAP. The areas identified to date where differences between
U.S. GAAP and Canadian GAAP are expected to have the most significant financial statement impacts are as follows:
Employee Future Benefits: Under Canadian GAAP, the accrued benefit asset or liability associated with defined benefit pension plans and OPEBs is recognized on the
balance sheet with a reconciliation of the recognized asset or liability to the funded or unfunded status being disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. The
accrued benefit asset or liability excludes unamortized balances related to past service costs, actuarial gains or losses and transitional obligations which have not yet
been expensed.
U.S. GAAP requires recognition of the funded or unfunded status of defined benefit pension plans and OPEBs on the balance sheet. This is expected to result in several
one-time adjustments upon adoption of U.S. GAAP.
The opening unamortized balances for transitional obligations associated with defined benefit pension plans, and the majority of the opening unamortized transitional
obligation for OPEBs are required to be recorded as a reduction to retained earnings and the amortization of these opening transitional balances would no longer be
included in the calculation of employee future benefit expense. Newfoundland Power expects to record these balances as a regulatory asset.
Opening unamortized balances related to past service costs, actuarial gains or losses and the remaining portion of the OPEBs transitional obligation are required to be
recorded as a reduction to equity and classified as accumulated other comprehensive income on the balance sheet. The amortization of these balances will be included
in the calculation of employee future benefit expense. Newfoundland Power expects to reclassify these balances as a regulatory asset on the balance sheet.
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An additional difference between Canadian GAAP and U.S. GAAP relates to the period over which pension expense is recognized. Canadian GAAP allows a period that
extends beyond the date when the credited service period ends. U.S. GAAP limits the period up to the date when the credited service period ends. Newfoundland
Power expects to recognize the cumulative difference up to the transition to U.S. GAAP as a regulatory asset to be recovered from customers in future rates, and
the disposition of this regulatory asset would depend on a future PUB order. The shorter period over which pension expense is recognized is expected to result in an
increase to future pension expense, although the difference is expected to be immaterial.
U.S. GAAP also requires that OPEBs costs be recorded on an accrual basis, and prohibits the recognition of regulatory assets or liabilities associated with OPEBs costs
that are recovered on a cash basis. The Company had historically recovered its OPEBs costs on a cash basis and as a result the Company was not permitted under
U.S. GAAP to record its OPEBs regulatory asset. However, in December 2010 the PUB approved Newfoundland Power’s application to adopt the accrual method of
accounting for OPEBs costs, effective January 1, 2011. Based on the PUB’s approval of the Company’s application to adopt the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs,
the regulatory asset can be recognized through earnings in accordance with U.S. GAAP in 2010.
The impact of adopting U.S. GAAP with respect to accounting for employee future benefits is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s earnings with
the exception of the one-time adjustment in 2010 related to the Company’s recognition of the OPEBs regulatory asset.
Corporate Income Taxes: Under Canadian GAAP, the Company has recognized corporate income taxes using substantially enacted corporate income tax rates. Under
U.S. GAAP, the Company is required to record corporate income taxes based on enacted corporate income tax rates. Therefore, upon adoption of U.S. GAAP, the
Company will be required to recognize the impact of the difference between enacted tax rates and substantially enacted tax rates related to the allocation of the
Part VI.1 tax deduction from Fortis to Newfoundland Power. The retroactive adjustment to recognize the Part VI.1 tax deduction based on enacted corporate income
tax rates under U.S. GAAP will result in a reduction in opening retained earnings. Annual earnings thereafter will also be impacted by the Part VI.1 tax deduction,
should this deduction be allocated to the Company in future periods. However, the amount of the adjustments is expected to reverse as corporate taxation years
become statute barred or once pending Canadian federal legislation is passed resulting in the enactment of the proposed corporate income tax rate changes. This
difference in income tax rates applies to the Company’s non-regulated activities, and as such would not qualify as a regulatory asset.
Adjustments to retained earnings based on the application of U.S. GAAP are not expected to affect Newfoundland Power’s credit ratings or debt covenants.
The above items do not represent a complete list of expected differences between U.S. GAAP and Canadian GAAP, and are subject to change. Other less significant
differences have also been identified. Analysis remains ongoing and additional areas where the Company’s financial statements may be materially impacted may be
identified prior to the Company’s voluntary preparation and filing of its audited U.S. GAAP financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2011. A detailed
reconciliation between the Company’s audited Canadian GAAP and U.S. GAAP financial statements for 2011, including 2010 comparatives, will be disclosed as part of
that voluntary filing.
The unaudited, estimated quantification and reconciliation of the Company’s balance sheet as of December 31, 2010, prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP versus
Canadian GAAP has been completed based on the differences identified to date, and is summarized as follows:
Total assets as of December 31, 2010, are estimated to increase by approximately $20.8 million. The increase relates to the recognition of unamortized transitional
obligations for OPEBs as a regulatory asset.
Total liabilities as of December 31, 2010, are estimated to increase by approximately $34.3 million. The increase is due to the recognition of the OPEBs unamortized
transitional obligation, as discussed above, and an increase in income taxes payable in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
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Shareholders’ equity as of December 31, 2010, is estimated to decrease by approximately $13.5 million. The decrease is due to corporate income taxes based on
enacted rates in accordance with U.S. GAAP. This decrease is expected to reverse in future years.
The unaudited, estimated quantification and reconciliation of the Company’s statement of earnings for the year ended December 31, 2010, prepared in accordance
with U.S. GAAP versus Canadian GAAP is summarized as follows:
Net earnings to be reported in accordance with U.S. GAAP for the year ended December 31, 2010, is estimated to decrease by approximately $4.2 million
reflecting corporate income taxes calculated using enacted tax rates.
As well, net earnings for 2010 will reflect the one-time positive adjustment of approximately $46.7 million to recognize the OPEBs regulatory asset upon
regulatory approval for the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs. This adjustment has no impact on retained earnings as of December 31, 2010, as it
reverses a previous U.S. GAAP versus Canadian GAAP difference.
The quantification and reconciliation of the Company’s financial statements from Canadian GAAP to U.S. GAAP for 2011 interim and annual reporting periods is
expected to be completed by March 31, 2012.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
Preparation of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and judgements that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingencies and commitments at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Estimates and judgements are based on historical experience, current conditions and various other assumptions
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Due to changes in facts and circumstances and the inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates,
actual results may differ from current estimates. Estimates and judgements are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, are reported in earnings
in the period they become known. The critical accounting estimates are discussed below.

Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Assets Amortization: Amortization, by its nature, is an estimate based primarily on the useful lives of assets.
Estimated useful lives are based on current facts and historical information, and take into consideration the anticipated physical lives of the assets. Newfoundland
Power’s amortization methodology, including amortization rates, accumulated amortization and estimated remaining service lives, is subject to a periodic study by
external experts. The difference between actual accumulated amortization and that indicated by the amortization study is amortized and included in customer rates
in a manner prescribed by the PUB.
The most recently completed amortization study, based on property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets in service as at December 31, 2010, indicated an
accumulated amortization variance of approximately $17.7 million. Subject to PUB approval, this variance is expected to increase amortization of property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets in future years which will be recovered in future customer rates.
The estimate of future removal and site restoration costs, net of salvage proceeds, is based on historical experience and future expected cost trends. The balance of
this regulatory liability at December 31, 2011, was $49.8 million (December 31, 2010 - $49.5 million). The net amount of estimated future removal and site restoration
costs provided for and reported in amortization expense during 2011 was $5.0 million (2010 - $5.1 million).

Capitalized Overhead: Newfoundland Power capitalizes overhead costs which are not directly attributable to specific capital assets, but which relate to the overall
capital expenditure program. Capitalization reflects estimates of the portions of various general expenses that relate to the overall capital expenditure program in
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accordance with a methodology ordered by the PUB. GEC is allocated over constructed property, plant and equipment, and amortized over their estimated service
lives. In 2011, GEC totalled $3.7 million (2010 - $3.3 million). Changes to the methodology for calculating and allocating general overhead costs to property, plant
and equipment could have a material impact on the amounts recorded as operating expenses versus property, plant and equipment. However, any change in the
fundamental methodology for the calculation and allocation of GEC would require the approval of the PUB.

Income Taxes: Future income tax assets and liabilities are based upon temporary differences between the accounting and tax basis of existing assets and liabilities,
the benefit of income tax reductions or tax losses available to be carried forward and the effects of changes in tax laws. The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
are based upon the amounts recorded in the financial statements and are therefore subject to accounting estimates that are inherent to those balances. The timing
of the reversal of temporary differences is estimated based upon assumptions of expectations of future results of operations. The composition of future income tax
assets and liabilities are reasonably likely to change from period to period because of changes in the estimation of these uncertainties.

Employee Future Benefits: The Company’s primary defined benefit pension plan is subject to judgements utilized in the actuarial determination of the expense and
related obligations. The primary assumptions utilized by management in determining the expense and the accrued benefit obligation are the discount rate and the
expected long-term rate of return on plan assets. All assumptions are assessed and concluded in consultation with the Company’s external actuarial advisor.
The discount rate as at December 31, 2011, which is utilized to determine the accrued pension benefit obligation and the 2012 pension expense, is 5.3% compared
to the discount rate of 5.8% as at December 31, 2010. Discount rates reflect market interest rates on high quality bonds with cash flows that match the timing and
amount of expected pension benefit payments. The methodology in determining the discount rate was consistent with that used to determine the discount rate in the
previous year. The decrease in discount rates reflects lower yields on investment grade corporate bonds.
The expected long-term rate of return on pension plan assets which is used to estimate the 2012 defined benefit pension expense is 6.5%, compared to the expected
long-term rate of return on plan assets of 7.0% used for the 2011 defined benefit pension expense. The actual rate of return on pension plan assets during 2011
was approximately 4.3%. As in previous years, an actuary provided the Company with a range of expected long-term pension asset returns based on their internal
modelling. The expected long-term return on pension plan assets of 6.5% falls within the normal to optimistic range as indicated by the actuary.
The following table provides sensitivity to the changes in the primary assumptions associated with the Company’s defined benefit pension plan:

($millions)
Impact of increasing the rate of return on plan assets assumption used during 2011 by 1.0%
Impact of decreasing the rate of return on plan assets assumption used during 2011 by 1.0%
Impact of increasing the discount rate assumption used during 2011 by 1.0%
Impact of decreasing the discount rate assumption used during 2011 by 1.0%

Pension
Expense1
(2.5)
2.5
(3.5)
4.4

Net Accrued
Benefit Asset
2.5
(2.5)
3.5
(4.4)

Accrued Benefit
Obligation2
(35.1)
43.7

1 For the year ended December 31, 2011. The volatility of future pension expense has been significantly mitigated with the PUB approved PEVDA in which the difference between actual pension expense and pension expense approved by
the PUB for rate setting purposes would be recovered from (returned to) customers through the Company’s RSA.
2 As at December 31, 2011.

Other assumptions applied in measuring the defined benefit pension expense and/or the accrued pension benefit obligation were the average rate of compensation
increase, average remaining service life of the active employee group, and employee and retiree mortality rates.
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The Company’s OPEBs are also subject to judgements utilized in the actuarial determination of the expense and related obligation. Assumptions utilized by management
in determining OPEBs costs and obligations include the health care cost trend rate and the foregoing assumptions, excluding the expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets and average rate of compensation increase.
For 2010 and prior, in accordance with PUB orders, Newfoundland Power expensed the cost of OPEBs on a cash basis, whereby the difference between the cash
payments during the year and the expense incurred in the year is deferred as a regulatory asset. Therefore, changes in assumptions resulted in changes in the
regulatory asset and did not impact earnings. Effective January 1, 2011, the PUB ordered the adoption of the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs, the amortization
on a straight line basis over 15 years of the $52.6 million regulatory asset, and the creation of an OPEBs cost variance deferral account. The volatility of future OPEBs
expense caused by the adoption of the accrual method has been significantly mitigated with the PUB approved OPEBs cost variance deferral account in which the
difference between actual OPEBs expense and OPEBs expense approved by the PUB for rate setting purposes will be recovered from (returned to) customers through
the Company’s RSA.

Asset Retirement Obligations: The measurement of the fair value of asset retirement obligations (“AROs”) requires the Company to make reasonable estimates
about the method of settlement and settlement dates associated with legally obligated asset retirement costs. While the Company has AROs for its generation assets
and certain distribution and transmission assets, there were no amounts recognized as at December 31, 2011, and December 31, 2010.
The nature, amount and timing of AROs for hydroelectric generation assets cannot be reasonably estimated at this time as these assets are expected to effectively
operate in perpetuity given their nature. In the event that environmental issues are identified or hydroelectric generation assets are decommissioned, AROs will be
recorded at that time provided the costs can be reasonably estimated. It is management’s judgement that identified AROs for its remaining assets are immaterial.

Revenue Recognition: The Company recognizes electricity revenue on an accrual basis. Electricity is metered upon delivery to customers and recognized as revenue
using approved rates when consumed. Meters are read periodically and bills are issued to customers based on those readings. At the end of each period, an estimate
of electricity consumed but not yet billed is accrued as revenue. The unbilled revenue accrual for each period is based on estimated electricity sales to customers for
the period since the last meter reading at the rates approved by the PUB.
The development of the electricity sales estimates requires analysis of electricity consumption on a historical basis in relation to key inputs such as the current price of
electricity, population growth, economic activity, weather conditions and electricity system losses. The estimation process for accrued unbilled electricity consumption
will result in adjustments to electricity revenue in the period during which the difference between actual results and those estimated becomes known. As at
December 31, 2011, the amount of accrued unbilled revenue recorded in accounts receivable was approximately $32.7 million (December 31, 2010 - $28.4 million).

Contingencies: The Company is subject to various legal proceedings and claims associated with the ordinary course of business operations. It is management’s
judgement that the amount of liability, if any, from these actions would not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or results of
operations.

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION
The following table sets forth the annual information for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. The financial information has been prepared in
accordance with Canadian GAAP for rate-regulated entities. The timing and recognition of certain assets, liabilities, revenue and expense, as a result of regulation, may
differ from that otherwise expected using Canadian GAAP for non-regulated entities.
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($millions, except per share amounts)
Results of Operations
Revenue
Net Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
Financial Position
Total Assets
Total Long-term Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity
Per Share Data
Earnings Applicable to Common Shares2
Common Dividends Declared2
Preference Dividends Declared3

2011

20101

20091

573.1
33.7

555.4
35.0

527.5
32.6

1,202.4
717.1
393.1

1,196.9
710.3
409.6

1,171.0
701.6
390.3

3.26
4.86
2.56

3.39
1.52
2.56

3.16
2.44
2.56

1 Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to comply with the current year’s presentation.
2 Basic and fully diluted. Based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding, which was 10,320,270 common shares in each year.
3 Based on the aggregate weighted average number of preference shares outstanding in each year, which was 908,098 in 2011 and 911,098 in both 2010 and 2009. In 2011, 3,000 preference shares were repurchased at $10 per share
(2010 no preference shares were repurchased; 2009 - the Company repurchased 24,125 preference shares at $10 per share).

The changes from 2010 to 2011 have been discussed previously in this MD&A. The increase in revenue from 2009 to 2010 was primarily the result of the
January 1, 2010, customer rate increase of 3.5% and electricity sales growth. The increase in net earnings applicable to common shares was the result of the increase
in customer rates effective January 1, 2010, reflecting rate base growth and a higher ROE embedded in customer rates as compared to 2009, and operational
performance during 2010 which varied from the forecasts used to establish customer rates. The increase in total assets from 2009 to 2010 was due primarily to
continued investment in the electricity system, and is consistent with the Company’s strategy to provide safe, reliable electricity service at the lowest reasonable cost.
The increase in long-term liabilities from 2009 to 2010 was primarily related to the normal operation of the weather normalization regulatory account. The decrease
in common share dividends from 2009 to 2010 was to maintain an average capital structure that includes approximately 45% common equity.

FOURTH QUARTER RESULTS

Electricity Sales (GWh)1
Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
$ Millions
$ Per Share
Cash Flow from Operating Activities ($millions)
Cash Flow from (used in) Investing Activities ($millions)
Cash Flow used in Financing Activities ($millions)

2011
1,526.6

2010
1,488.2

Change
38.4

8.0
0.77
21.6
19.9
(45.3)

9.2
0.89
24.8
(20.8)
(2.3)

(1.2)
(0.12)
(3.2)
40.7
(43.0)

1 Reflects normalized electricity sales.

Electricity sales for the fourth quarter of 2011 increased by 38.4 GWh or 2.6% compared to 2010. This increase was composed of: (i) an increase of 1.6% due to
customer growth; and, (ii) an increase of 1.0% in average consumption reflecting higher concentration of electric heat in new home construction as well as strong
economic growth.
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Earnings for the fourth quarter of 2011 decreased by $1.2 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2010. The decrease in earnings was primarily the result of: (i) a
lower ROE embedded in customer rates effective January 1, 2011; (ii) a decrease in other revenue related to the new support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant;
(iii) a higher effective tax rate; and, (iv) an increase in operating expenses. The increase in operating expenses primarily related to increased conservation costs related
to rebate programs offered to customers, higher labour costs reflecting wage and inflationary increases, and higher distribution maintenance costs. This decrease was
partially offset by higher electricity sales and a reduction in purchased power costs due to higher generation associated with the Company’s hydroelectric generating
facilities.
Cash flow from operating activities for the fourth quarter of 2011 decreased by $3.2 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2010. The decrease was mainly the
result of increased purchased power and higher income tax instalments. This was partially offset by payment received for the first eight months of joint-use pole
services as a result of the new support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant effective January 2011.
Cash flow from investing activities for the fourth quarter of 2011 increased by $40.7 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2010. The increase was the result of the
proceeds from Bell Aliant related to the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure. The increase was partially offset by higher capital expenditures in
2011 compared to 2010.
Cash flow used in financing activities for the fourth quarter of 2011 increased by $43.0 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2010. The increase was primarily the
result of higher dividends. Upon receipt of the proceeds from Bell Aliant regarding the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure, a special dividend
of $29.9 million was paid to Fortis to maintain the Company’s capital structure composed of 55% debt and preference equity and 45% common equity.

QUARTERLY RESULTS
The following table sets forth unaudited quarterly information for each of the eight quarters ended March 31, 2010, through December 31, 2011. The quarterly
information has been obtained from the Company’s interim unaudited financial statements which, in the opinion of management, have been prepared in accordance
with Canadian GAAP for rate-regulated entities. The timing and recognition of certain assets, liabilities, revenue and expense, as a result of regulation, may differ from
that otherwise expected using Canadian GAAP for non-regulated entities. These financial results are not necessarily indicative of results for any future period and
should not be relied upon to predict future performance.
First Quarter
March 31
(unaudited)
Electricity Sales (GWh)
Revenue ($millions)
Net Earnings Applicable to Common Shares ($millions)
Earnings per Common Share ($)1

2011
1,833.8
183.0
7.0
0.68

2010
1,795.2
178.3
7.2
0.70

Second Quarter
June 30
2011
1,268.7
132.6
10.7
1.03

1 Basic and fully diluted.

40 Management Discussion and Analysis

2010
1,220.2
126.3
11.0
1.06

Third Quarter
September 30
2011
923.7
101.4
8.0
0.78

2010
915.4
99.1
7.6
0.74

Fourth Quarter
December 31
2011
1,526.6
156.1
8.0
0.77

2010
1,488.2
151.7
9.2
0.89

Seasonality
Sales and Revenue: Sales and revenue are significantly higher in the first quarter and significantly lower in the third quarter compared to the remaining quarters.
This reflects the seasonality of electricity consumption for heating.

Earnings: Beyond the seasonality of electricity consumption for heating, quarterly earnings are impacted by the purchased power rate structure. The Company pays
more, on average, for each kilowatt hour (“kWh”) of purchased power in the winter months and less, on average, for each kWh of purchased power in the summer
months.
These sales, revenues and cost dynamics are expected to yield lower earnings in the first quarter compared to remaining quarters within any given year.

Trending
Sales and Revenue: Year-over-year quarterly electricity sales increases primarily reflect modest customer growth.
Earnings: Beyond the impact of expected moderate sales growth, future quarterly earnings and earnings per share are expected to trend with the ROE reflected in
customer rates and rate base growth.

OUTLOOK
The Company’s strategy will remain unchanged.
Newfoundland Power is regulated under a cost of service regime. Cost of service regulation entitles the Company to an opportunity to recover its reasonable cost of
providing service, including its cost of capital, in each year. Newfoundland Power expects to maintain its investment grade credit ratings in 2012.

The Formula and Customer Rates: On November 23, 2011, the Company submitted an application to the PUB to suspend operation of the Formula and review Cost
of Capital for 2012. On December 13, 2011, the PUB approved the suspension of the Formula and deferred a full cost of capital review until a later date. As a result
of the suspension of the operation of the Formula for 2012, the Company’s regulated return on common equity will remain at 8.38% and current customer electricity
rates will continue in effect for 2012, both on an interim basis. A full cost of capital review is expected to be held by the PUB in 2012. The Company is currently
assessing the requirement for it to file a rate case application with the PUB to recover increased costs in 2013.

Capital Plan: On July 8, 2011, the Company filed an application with the PUB requesting approval for its 2012 capital expenditure plan totalling $77.3 million. The
application was approved by the PUB on December 13, 2011.

U.S. GAAP: On November 10, 2011, the Company filed an application with the PUB requesting the adoption of U.S. GAAP for regulatory purposes effective
January 1, 2012. The application was approved by the PUB on December 15, 2011.
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Support Structure Arrangements: On January 1, 2011, the new support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant went into effect, including Bell Aliant repurchasing
40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure from Newfoundland Power. This represents approximately 5% of Newfoundland Power’s rate base. In 2001,
Newfoundland Power purchased Bell Aliant’s (formerly Aliant Telecom Inc.) joint-use poles and related infrastructure under a 10-year Joint Use Facilities Partnership
Agreement (“JUFPA”) which expired December 31, 2010. Bell Aliant had rented space on these poles from Newfoundland Power since 2001 with the right to repurchase
40% of all joint-use poles at the end of the term. Bell Aliant exercised the option to buy back these poles from Newfoundland Power in 2010.
The new support structure arrangements were subject to certain conditions, including PUB approval of the sale of 40% of the Company’s joint-use poles. On
September 28, 2011, the PUB issued an Order that approved the sale of the joint-use poles.
On October 5, 2011, proceeds in the amount of $45.7 million were received from Bell Aliant reflecting the estimated purchase price for 40% of all joint-use poles and
related infrastructure. The Company also recovered its financing costs on the assets held for sale of approximately $3.3 million up to October 5, 2011. The Company
utilized the proceeds from this transaction to pay down its short-term debt, and on October 7, 2011, paid a special dividend to Fortis of $29.9 million in order to
maintain its capital structure of 45% common equity. On January 16, 2012, the transaction with Bell Aliant closed and a purchase price adjustment of $0.9 million was
paid to Bell Aliant from the Company. The purchase price adjustment was based on the results of the pole survey completed in the fourth quarter of 2011.
Effective January 1, 2011, the Company no longer received pole rental revenue from Bell Aliant. Newfoundland Power was responsible for the construction and
maintenance of Bell Aliant’s support structure requirements throughout 2011. The new support structure arrangements had no material impact on the Company’s
ability to earn a reasonable return on its rate base in 2011.

Cost Recovery Deferral: On September 16, 2011, the Company filed an application with the PUB requesting the deferred recovery of expected increased costs in
2012 of $2.4 million due to expired regulation amortizations. The application was approved by the PUB on October 27, 2011.
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Management Report
The accompanying 2011 financial statements of Newfoundland Power Inc. and all information in the 2011 Annual Report have been prepared by management, who
are responsible for the integrity of the information presented, including the amounts that must, of necessity, be based on estimates and informed judgements. These
financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada, including selected accounting treatments that differ
from those used by entities not subject to rate regulation. Financial information contained elsewhere in the 2011 Annual Report is consistent with that in the annual
audited financial statements.
In meeting its responsibility for the reliability and integrity of the financial statements, management has developed and maintains a system of accounting and
reporting which provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure transactions are properly authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded and liabilities
are recognized. The systems of the Company focus on the need for training of qualified and professional staff, and the effective communication of management
guidelines and policies. The effectiveness of the internal controls of Newfoundland Power Inc. is evaluated on an ongoing basis.
The Board of Directors oversees management’s responsibility for financial reporting through an Audit & Risk Committee which is composed entirely of external
independent directors. The Audit & Risk Committee oversees the external audit of the Company’s annual financial statements, and the accounting and financial
reporting and disclosure processes and policies of the Company. The Audit & Risk Committee meets with management, the shareholders’ auditors and the internal
auditor to discuss the results of the audit, the adequacy of internal accounting controls, and the quality and integrity of financial reporting. The Company’s annual
financial statements are reviewed by the Audit & Risk Committee with each of management and the shareholders’ auditors before the statements are recommended
to the Board of Directors for approval. The shareholders’ auditors have full and free access to the Audit & Risk Committee.
The Audit & Risk Committee has the duty to review the adoption of, and changes in, accounting principles and practices which have a material effect on the Company’s
financial statements, and to review and report to the Board of Directors on policies relating to accounting and financial reporting and disclosure processes. The Audit
& Risk Committee has the duty to review financial reports requiring the approval of the Board of Directors prior to submission to securities commissions or other
regulatory authorities, to assess and review management’s judgements that are material to reported financial information and to review shareholders’ auditors’
independence and auditors’ fees.
The December 31, 2011, financial statements and Management Discussion and Analysis contained in the 2011 Annual Report were reviewed by the Audit & Risk
Committee and, on their recommendation, were approved by the Board of Directors of Newfoundland Power Inc. Ernst & Young, LLP, independent auditors appointed
by the shareholders of Newfoundland Power Inc. upon recommendation of the Audit & Risk Committee, have performed an audit of the 2011 financial statements
and their report follows.

Earl Ludlow							
President							
and Chief Executive Officer					

Jocelyn Perry
Vice President, Finance
and Chief Financial Officer
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders,
Newfoundland Power Inc.
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Newfoundland Power Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as at December 31, 2011, and 2010, and
the statements of earnings, statements of retained earnings and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Newfoundland Power Inc. as at December 31, 2011, and 2010
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Chartered Accountants
St. John’s, Canada
February 7, 2012
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Statements of Earnings

For the years ended December 31
(in thousands of Canadian dollars except per share amounts)

2011

2010

$ 573,072
369,484
203,588

$ 555,355
358,443
196,912

56,615
20,569
42,695
(2,363)
35,944
153,460

53,830
8,381
43,358
3,862
36,038
145,469

Earnings Before Income Taxes
Income taxes (Note 8)

50,128
15,876

51,443
15,870

Net Earnings
Preference share dividends

34,252
567

35,573
568

$ 33,685
$
3.26

$ 35,005
$
3.39

Revenue
Purchased power
Gross Margin
Operating expenses
Employee future benefits
Amortization
Amortization true-up deferral (Note 2)
Cost recovery deferral (Note 6)
Finance charges (Note 7)

Net Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Common Share

Statements of Retained Earnings
For the years ended December 31
(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Balance, Beginning of the Year
Net earnings
Dividends
Preference shares
Common shares
Balance, End of the Year
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2011

2010

$ 330,181
34,252

$ 310,864
35,573

(567)
(50,157)
$ 313,709

(568)
(15,688)
$ 330,181

Balance Sheets
As at December 31

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

2011
Assets (Note 15)
Current assets
Cash
Accounts receivable (Note 4)
Materials and supplies (Note 5)
Prepaid expenses
Regulatory assets (Note 6)

$

Assets held for sale (Note 9)
Property, plant and equipment (Note 10)
Intangible assets (Note 11)
Regulatory assets (Note 6)
Accrued pension (Note 12)
Other assets (Note 13)
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued charges
Interest payable
Income taxes payable
Current instalments of long-term debt (Note 15)
Future income taxes (Note 8)
Regulatory liabilities (Note 6)
Other post-employment benefits (Note 12)
Other liabilities (Note 16)
Future income taxes (Note 8)
Long-term debt (Note 15)
Shareholders’ equity
Common shares (Note 17)
Preference shares (Note 17)
Retained earnings
Commitments (Note 21)
										
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
				
										
										

2010

330
77,091
1,140
1,084
18,041
97,686
812,766
14,582
181,859
93,963
1,527
$ 1,202,383

$

$

$

72,514
7,470
4,043
5,200
2,992
92,219
60,663
56,255
4,473
125,402
470,260
809,272

70,321
9,081
313,709
393,111
$ 1,202,383

4,182
61,654
992
1,327
11,536
79,691
44,698
776,382
15,310
181,454
97,755
1,647
$ 1,196,937

56,712
7,557
4,302
5,200
3,211
76,982
57,371
52,559
4,253
125,877
470,282
787,324

70,321
9,111
330,181
409,613
$ 1,196,937

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

Jo Mark Zurel		
Director			
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Peggy Bartlett
Director

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31
(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

2011

2010

$ 34,252

$ 35,573

39,896
3,107
5,898
(3,755)
7,717
(460)
86,655
(6,610)
80,045

40,521
3,107
11,364
(1,903)
216
(405)
88,473
5,688
94,161

44,735
(78,436)
(2,071)
2,848
111
(32,813)

(75,942)
(2,034)
2,789
156
(75,031)

5,000
(5,200)
25,000
(25,000)
(130)
(30)

1,500
(5,200)
(300)
-

Decrease in Cash
Cash, Beginning of the Year
Cash, End of the Year

(567)
(50,157)
(51,084)
(3,852)
4,182
$
330

(568)
(15,688)
(20,256)
(1,126)
5,308
$ 4,182

Cash Flows Include the Following Elements
Interest paid
Income taxes paid

$ 35,990
$ 17,836

$ 36,127
$ 6,790

Cash From (Used In) Operating Activities
Net earnings
Items not affecting cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets and other
Change in long-term regulatory assets and liabilities
Future income taxes
Employee future benefits
Equity portion of allowance for funds used during construction (Note 2)
Change in non-cash working capital
Cash From (Used In) Investing Activities
Net proceeds from sale to Bell Aliant (Note 9)
Capital expenditures
Intangible asset expenditures
Contributions from customers
Other
Cash From (Used In) Financing Activities
Proceeds of committed credit facility
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from related party loan (Note 18)
Repayment of related party loan (Note 18)
Payment of debt financing costs
Redemption of preference shares (Note 17)
Dividends
Preference shares
Common shares

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011
Tabular amounts are in thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted.

1.

Description of the Business
Newfoundland Power Inc. (the “Company” or “Newfoundland Power”) is a regulated electricity utility that operates an integrated generation, transmission
and distribution system throughout the island portion of Newfoundland and Labrador. The Company is regulated by the Newfoundland and Labrador Board of
Commissioners of Public Utilities (the “PUB”) and serves over 247,000 customers comprising approximately 87% of all electricity consumers in the Province. All
the common shares of the Company are owned by Fortis Inc. (“Fortis”). Newfoundland Power has an installed generating capacity of 140 megawatts (“MW”), of
which approximately 97 MW is hydroelectric generation. It generates approximately 7% of its energy needs and purchases the remainder from Newfoundland
and Labrador Hydro (“Hydro”).
The Company operates under cost of service regulation as administered by the PUB under the Public Utilities Act (Newfoundland and Labrador) (“Public Utilities
Act”).
The Public Utilities Act provides for the PUB’s general supervision of the Company’s utility operations and requires the PUB to approve, among other things,
customer rates, capital expenditures and the issuance of securities. The Public Utilities Act also entitles the Company an opportunity to recover all reasonable
and prudent costs incurred in providing electricity service to its customers, including a just and reasonable return on its rate base. The rate base consists of the
net assets required by the Company to provide service to customers.
The determination of the forecast return on rate base, together with the forecast of all reasonable and prudent costs, establishes the revenue requirement upon
which the Company’s customer rates are determined through a general rate hearing. Rates are bundled to include generation, transmission and distribution
services.
Between general rate hearings, customer rates are established annually through an automatic adjustment formula (the “Formula”). The Formula sets the
rate of return on common equity (“ROE”) which is used to determine the rate of return on rate base. In accordance with the operation of the Formula, the
Company’s rate of return on common equity, for purposes of setting rates, was reduced to 8.38% for 2011 from 9.00% in 2010. The Company’s rate of return
on rate base was reduced to 7.96%, with a range of 7.78% to 8.14% for 2011, from 8.23%, with a range of 8.05% to 8.41% in 2010.
On December 13, 2011, the PUB approved the Company’s application to suspend operation of the Formula for 2012. As a result, the Company’s regulated
return on common equity will remain at 8.38%, the rate of return on rate base will continue at 7.96%, and current customer electricity rates will continue in
effect for 2012, all on an interim basis. A full cost of capital review is expected to be held by the PUB in 2012.

2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“Canadian GAAP”). As a result of
rate-regulation, the timing of the recognition of certain assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses may differ from that otherwise expected under Canadian
GAAP for entities not subject to rate-regulation. These differences are disclosed below and in Note 6.
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Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized under the accrual method when service is rendered. Electricity is metered upon delivery to customers and recognized as revenue
using approved rates when consumed. Meters are read periodically and bills are issued to customers based on these readings. At the end of each period, an
estimate of electricity consumed but not yet billed is accrued as revenue. The unbilled revenue accrual for each period is based on estimated electricity sales
to customers for the period since the last meter reading at the rates approved by the PUB. The development of the electricity sales estimates requires analysis
of electricity consumption on a historical basis in relation to key inputs such as the current price of electricity, population growth, economic activity, weather
conditions and electricity system losses.
Revenue arising from the amortization of certain regulatory assets and liabilities is recognized in the manner prescribed by the PUB, as disclosed in Note 6.

Materials and Supplies
Materials and supplies, representing fuel and materials required for maintenance activities, are carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Materials
and supplies expensed in 2011 and 2010 were immaterial.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of the rate setting process. Regulatory assets represent future revenues associated with certain costs incurred
in the current or prior periods that will be, or are expected to be, recovered from customers in future periods through the rate setting process. Regulatory
liabilities represent future reductions or limitations of increases in revenues associated with amounts that will be, or are expected to be, refunded to customers
through the rate setting process. The accounting methods underlying regulatory assets and liabilities, and their eventual settlement through the rate setting
process, are approved by the PUB and impact the Company’s cash flows.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at values approved by the PUB as at June 30, 1966, with subsequent additions at cost.
Contributions in aid of construction represent the cost of utility property, plant and equipment contributed by customers and government. These contributions
are recorded as a reduction in the cost of utility property, plant and equipment.
The Company capitalizes certain overhead costs not directly attributable to specific property, plant and equipment but which do relate to its overall capital
expenditure program (general expenses capitalized or “GEC”). The methodology for calculating and allocating GEC among classes of property, plant and
equipment is established by PUB order. In the absence of rate-regulation, only those overhead costs directly attributable to construction activity would be
capitalized. In 2011, GEC totalled $3.7 million (2010 - $3.3 million).
The Company capitalizes an allowance for funds used during construction (“AFUDC”), which represents the cost of debt and equity financing incurred during
construction of property, plant and equipment. AFUDC is calculated in a manner prescribed by the PUB based on a capitalization rate that is the Company’s
weighted average cost of capital. In 2011, the cost of equity financing capitalized as an AFUDC and recorded in revenue was approximately $0.5 million
(2010 - $0.4 million). The interest component of AFUDC is recorded as a deduction from financing charges.
Property, plant and equipment are amortized using the straight-line method by applying the amortization rates approved by the PUB and disclosed below to
the average original cost, including GEC and AFUDC, of the related assets.
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2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)
Property, Plant and Equipment (cont’d)
The composite amortization rates for the Company’s property, plant and equipment, as well as their service life ranges and average remaining service lives as
at December 31, follow:
Service Life (Years)
Composite
Amortization Rate
Distribution
Transmission and substations
Generation
Transportation and communications
Buildings
Equipment

2011
3.1%
2.9
2.6
8.9
2.3
9.0
3.4%

2010
3.1%
2.9
2.6
8.9
2.3
9.0
3.4%

Range
2011
16-65
31-65
13-75
5-30
35-70
5-25

Average Remaining
2010
16-65
31-65
13-75
5-30
35-70
5-25

2011
23
26
32
5
27
5

2010
23
26
32
5
27
5

The Company’s amortization methodology, including amortization rates, accumulated amortization and estimated remaining service lives, is subject to periodic
review by external experts (the “Amortization Study”). The difference between actual accumulated amortization and that indicated by the Amortization Study
is treated as an amortization reserve (“Amortization True-Up”) which is used to increase or decrease amortization expense and is included in customer rates in
a manner prescribed by the PUB. The most recent Amortization Study, based on capital assets in service as at December 31, 2010, indicated an accumulated
Amortization True-Up of $17.7 million. Subject to PUB approval, this Amortization True-Up is expected to increase the amortization of capital assets in future
years which will be recovered in future customer rates.
The 2006 Amortization Study, based on property, plant and equipment in service as at December 31, 2005, indicated an accumulated amortization variance of
$0.7 million. The PUB ordered that it be amortized as a decrease in amortization expense equally over 2008 - 2011.
Based on a 2002 Amortization Study, the PUB ordered the deferred recovery of approximately $11.6 million, $5.8 million in each of 2006 and 2007, related
to a variance in accumulated amortization. The PUB ordered that it be amortized as an increase in the Amortization True-Up deferral expense evenly through
2008 – 2010.
Upon disposition, the original cost of property, plant and equipment is removed from the asset accounts. That amount, net of salvage proceeds, is also removed
from accumulated amortization. As a result, any gain or loss is charged to accumulated amortization and is effectively included in the Amortization True-Up
arising from the next Amortization Study. In 2011, approximately $8.4 million (2010 - $7.7 million) of losses were charged to accumulated amortization. In the
absence of rate-regulation, these amounts would have been recognized as losses upon disposition.
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Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recorded at cost and amortized over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis by applying the amortization rates approved
by the PUB. The weighted average amortization rates for intangible assets in 2011 were 10% for computer software (2010 – 10.0%) and 1.6% for land rights
(2010 – 1.6%).
Upon disposition, the original cost of the intangible asset is removed from the asset accounts. That amount, net of salvage proceeds, is also removed from
accumulated amortization. As a result, any gain or loss is charged to accumulated amortization and is effectively included in the accumulated amortization
variance arising from the next Amortization Study.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
The Company reviews the valuation of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and other long-term assets when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the assets’ carrying value exceeds the total undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual disposition. An impairment loss,
calculated as the difference between the assets’ carrying value and their fair value, which is determined using present value techniques, is recognized
in earnings in the period in which it is identified. There was no impact on the financial statements as a result of asset impairments for the years ended
December 31, 2011, and 2010.

Income Taxes
The Company follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, future income tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for temporary differences between the tax and accounting basis of assets and liabilities. The future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using
substantively enacted income tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of a change
in income tax rates on future income tax assets and liabilities is recognized in earnings in the period that the change occurs. Current income tax expense is
recognized for the estimated income taxes payable or receivable in the current year.
As approved by the PUB, Newfoundland Power recovers current income tax expense in customer rates. The Company is permitted to recover future income
tax expense by the PUB as follows:
Effective January 1, 1981, future income tax liabilities are recognized, and recovered in customer rates, on temporary timing differences associated with
the cumulative excess of capital cost allowance over amortization of property, plant and equipment, excluding GEC.
Effective January 1, 2008, future income taxes are recognized and recovered in customer rates on temporary timing differences between pension
expense and pension funding.
Future income tax expense (recovery) associated with the Company’s regulatory reserves and certain regulatory deferrals is also recognized and included
in the determination of customer rates. See Note 6.
Effective January 1, 2011, future income taxes are to be recognized and recovered in customer rates on temporary timing differences between other
post-employment benefits (“OPEBs”) costs recovered using the accrual method and that using the cash method.
Future income tax assets and liabilities associated with other temporary timing differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amount are not included in customer rates. These amounts are expected to be recovered from (refunded to) customers through rates when the income
taxes actually become payable (recoverable). The Company has recognized this future income tax liability with an offsetting increase in regulated assets. The
Company’s net regulatory asset for future income taxes at December 31, 2011, was $129.0 million (2010 - $126.2 million). See Note 6.
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2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)
Employee Future Benefits
Newfoundland Power maintains defined contribution and defined benefit pension plans for its employees and also provides OPEBs. OPEBs are composed of
retirement allowances for retiring employees as well as health, medical and life insurance for retirees and their dependants.

Defined Contribution and Defined Benefit Pension Plans
Defined contribution pension plan costs are expensed as incurred.
The pension costs and accrued benefit obligations of the defined benefit pension plans are actuarially determined using the projected benefit method
pro-rated on service and management’s best estimate of expected plan investment performance, salary escalation and retirement ages of employees. Pension
plan assets are valued using the market-related value where investment returns in excess of or below expected returns are recognized in asset value over a
period of three years. The excess of the cumulative net actuarial gain or loss over 10% of the greater of the benefit obligation and the market-related value
of plan assets is amortized over the estimated average remaining service period of active employees. The transitional obligation arising from the Company’s
January 1, 2000, adoption of Section 3461 of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA”) Handbook is being amortized on a straight-line basis
over the 18 year expected average remaining service period of plan members at that time. Unamortized past service costs are amortized over a range of
5 - 15 years. See Notes 6 and 12.
Effective January 1, 2010, the PUB ordered the creation of a pension expense variance deferral account (“PEVDA”). This account will be charged or credited
with the amount by which actual pension expense differs from amounts approved in rates by the PUB. Each year, at March 31, the balance in the PEVDA will be
transferred to the Company’s Rate Stabilization Account (“RSA”) and disposed of in accordance with the operation of the RSA. See Note 6.

Other Post-Employment Benefits
OPEBs costs and the accrued OPEBs obligation are actuarially determined using the projected benefits method prorated on service and best estimate
assumptions. The excess of any cumulative net actuarial gain or loss over 10% of the benefit obligation, along with unamortized past service costs is amortized
over the estimated average remaining service period of active employees. The transitional obligation arising from the Company’s January 1, 2000, adoption of
Section 3461 of the CICA Handbook is being amortized on a straight line basis over the 18 year expected average remaining service period of plan members at
that time. See Note 12.
Up to and including December 31, 2010, OPEBs costs were expensed when benefits are paid. In the absence of rate-regulation, OPEBs costs would have been
expensed on an accrual basis as actuarially determined. The portion of the actuarially determined costs that has not been recognized as an expense has been
deferred as a regulatory asset. See Note 6.
Effective January 1, 2011, the PUB ordered the adoption of the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs, the amortization on a straight line basis over 15 years
of the $52.6 million regulatory asset, and the creation of an OPEBs cost variance deferral account. This account will be charged or credited with the amount
by which actual OPEBs expense differs from amounts approved in rates by the PUB. Each year, at March 31, the balance in the OPEBs cost variance deferral
account will be transferred to the Company’s RSA and disposed of in accordance with the operation of the RSA. See Note 6.
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Financial Instruments
The Company has designated its financial instruments as follows:
(a)
(b)
(c)

Cash is classified as “Held for Trading”. After its initial fair value measurement, any change in fair value is recognized in earnings.
Certain accounts receivable and loans under customer finance plans (Note 13) are classified as “Loans and Receivables”.
Short-term borrowings, bank indebtedness, accounts payable and accrued charges, security deposits (Note 16) and long-term debt (Note 15) are classified
as “Other Financial Liabilities”.

Initial measurement of Loans and Receivables and Other Financial Liabilities are at fair value and incorporates transaction costs, including debt issue costs.
Subsequent measurement is at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For the Company, the measurement amount approximates cost.

Asset Retirement Obligations
Under Canadian GAAP, the Company is required to record the fair value of future expenditures necessary to settle legal obligations associated with asset
retirements even though the timing or method of settlement is conditional on future events. Newfoundland Power has determined that there are asset
retirement obligations (“AROs”) associated with its hydroelectric generation assets, and some parts of its transmission and distribution system.
For hydroelectric generation assets, the legal obligation is the environmental remediation of the land and waterways to protect fish habitat. However, this
obligation is conditional on the decision to decommission generation assets. The Company currently has no plans to decommission any of its hydroelectric
generation assets as they are effectively operated in perpetuity. Therefore, the nature and fair value of any ARO is not currently determinable.
The legal obligations for the transmission and distribution system pertain to the proper disposal of used oil and polychlorinated biphenyls (“PCBs”) contaminated
assets and obligations related to other Company facilities consist of the removal of fuel storage tanks and asbestos. These obligations were determined to be
immaterial and therefore no AROs have been recognized.
The Company will recognize AROs and offsetting property, plant and equipment if the nature and timing can reasonably be determined and the amount is
material.

Use of Accounting Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and judgements that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting periods. Estimates and judgements are based on historical experience, current conditions and various other assumptions
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Additionally, certain estimates are necessary since the regulatory environment in which the Company
operates often require amounts to be recorded at estimated values until these amounts are finalized pursuant to regulatory decisions or other regulatory
proceedings. Due to changes in facts and circumstances and the inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual results may differ significantly from
current estimates. Estimates are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, are reported in earnings in the period in which they either, as
appropriate, become known or included in customer rates.
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3.

Change in Accounting Policies
Future Changes
Effective January 1, 2012, the Company will be required to adopt a new set of accounting standards. Publicly accountable enterprises in Canada were required
to adopt International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) effective January 1, 2011; however, qualifying entities with rate-regulated activities were granted
an optional one-year deferral for the adoption of IFRS, due to continued uncertainty around the adoption of a rate-regulated accounting standard by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”). As a qualifying entity with rate-regulated activities, the Company elected to opt for the one-year deferral
and, therefore, has continued to prepare its financial statements in accordance with Part V of the CICA Handbook for all interim and annual periods ending on
or before December 31, 2011.
Due to continued uncertainty around the adoption of a rate-regulated accounting standard by the IASB, the Company has evaluated the option of adopting
United States generally accepted accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP”), as opposed to IFRS, and has decided to adopt U.S. GAAP effective January 1, 2012.
Canadian securities rules allow a reporting issuer to prepare and file its financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP by qualifying as a U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Issuer. On June 6, 2011, an application was filed with the Ontario Securities Commission (the “OSC”) seeking relief,
pursuant to National Policy 11-203 – Process for Exemptive Relief Applications in Multiple Jurisdictions, to permit Fortis and its reporting issuer subsidiaries,
including Newfoundland Power, to prepare their financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP without qualifying as SEC Issuers (the “Exemption”). On
June 9, 2011, the OSC granted the Exemption for financial years commencing on or after January 1, 2012, but before January 1, 2015, and interim
periods therein. The Exemption will terminate in respect of financial statements for annual and interim periods commencing on or after the earlier of:
(i) January 1, 2015; or, (ii) the date on which the Company ceases to have activities subject to rate-regulation.
The Company also required an amendment to regulations made under the Corporations Act (Newfoundland and Labrador) in order to prepare its financial
statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The amendment was enacted in the third quarter of 2011.
The Company’s application of Canadian GAAP currently references U.S. GAAP for guidance on accounting for rate-regulated activities. The adoption of U.S.
GAAP in 2012 is, therefore, expected to result in fewer significant changes to the Company’s accounting policies as compared to accounting policy changes
that may have resulted from the adoption of IFRS. U.S. GAAP guidance on accounting for rate-regulated activities allows the economic impact of rate-regulated
activities to be recognized in the financial statements in a manner consistent with the timing by which amounts are reflected in customer rates.

4.

Accounts Receivable
2011
$ 78,159
615
(1,683)
$ 77,091

Trade accounts receivable
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
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2010
$ 62,448
584
(1,378)
$ 61,654

5.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies
Fuel in storage

$
$

6.

2011
910
230
1,140

$
$

2010
809
183
992

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
The Company’s regulatory assets and liabilities which will be, or are expected to be, reflected in customer rates in future periods, follow:
2011
Current
Regulatory Assets
Rate stabilization account (i)
OPEBs (ii)
Weather normalization account (iii)
Pension deferral (iv)
Cost recovery deferral (v)
Deferred GRA costs (vi)
Conservation and demand management deferral (vii)
Optional seasonal rate revenue and cost recovery account (viii)
Future income taxes (Note 2)
Regulatory Liabilities
Weather normalization account (iii)
Future removal and site restoration provision (ix)
Demand management incentive account (x)

$

Non-current

Current

$

3,863
45,552
2,537
2,363
339
328
126,877
$ 181,859

1,847
3,504
2,102
1,128
253
339
2,363
$ 11,536

1,876
49,055
2,102
3,665
253
678
123,825
$ 181,454

$

$

$

$

-

9,108
49,754
1,801
$ 60,663

$

Non-current

8,571
3,504
2,102
1,128
253
339
2,144
$ 18,041

$
(i)

2010

$

-

$

6,892
49,485
994
$ 57,371

Rate Stabilization Account (“RSA”)
On July 1 of each year, customer rates are recalculated in order to recover from or refund to customers, over the subsequent twelve months, the balance
in the RSA as of March 31 of the current year. The amount and timing of the recovery or refund is subject to PUB approval.
The RSA passes through, to the Company’s customers, amounts primarily related to changes in the cost and quantity of fuel used by Hydro to produce
the electricity sold to the Company. In the absence of rate-regulation these transactions would be accounted for as incurred.

55 Notes to Financial Statements

6.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities (cont’d)
(i)

Rate Stabilization Account (cont’d)
The RSA also passes through, to the Company’s customers, variations in purchased power expense caused by differences between the actual unit cost of
energy and that reflected in customer rates (“energy supply cost variance”). The marginal cost of purchased power for the Company currently exceeds the
average cost that is embedded in customer rates. To the extent actual electricity sales in any period exceed forecast electricity sales used to set customer
rates, marginal purchased power expense will exceed related revenue. In the absence of rate-regulation, purchased power expense in 2011 would have
been $6.9 million higher (2010 - $2.2 million higher).
Effective January 1, 2010, the PUB approved the PEVDA as described in Note 2 to capture the difference between the annual pension expense approved
for rate setting purposes and actual pension expense. The balance in this account will be transferred to the RSA on March 31 in the year in which the
difference arises. The amount transferred to the RSA in 2011 was $2.9 million (2010 – ($0.6 million)). In the absence of rate-regulation, revenue in 2011
would have been $2.9 million lower (2010 - $0.6 million higher).
Effective January 1, 2011, the PUB approved the OPEBs cost variance deferral account as described in Note 2 to capture the difference between the
annual OPEBs expense approved for rate setting purposes and actual OPEBs expense. The balance in this account will be transferred to the RSA on
March 31 in the year in which the difference arises. The amount transferred to the RSA in 2011 was $0.2 million. In the absence of rate-regulation,
revenue in 2011 would have been $0.2 million lower.
The RSA is also adjusted from time-to-time by other amounts as approved by the PUB.

(ii)

OPEBs
This regulatory asset represents the accumulated difference between OPEBs expense recognized on a cash basis for regulatory purposes and an accrual
basis for financial reporting purposes since 2000. The accumulated difference arose from the Company’s January 1, 2000, adoption of Section 3461 of the
CICA Handbook that requires OPEBs expense to be recognized on an accrual basis. Effective January 1, 2011, the PUB ordered the adoption of the accrual
method of accounting for OPEBs and the $52.6 million regulatory asset be amortized equally over 15 years. In the absence of rate-regulation, these costs
would have been recorded as an operating expense as accrued.
In the absence of rate-regulation, OPEBs costs recognized in 2011 employee future benefits would have been $3.5 million lower (2010 - $5.8 million
higher).

(iii)

Weather Normalization Account
The Weather Normalization Account reduces earnings volatility by adjusting purchased power expense and electricity sales revenue to eliminate variances
in purchases and sales caused by the difference between normal weather conditions, based on long-term averages, and actual weather conditions. In the
absence of rate-regulation these fluctuations would have been recognized in earnings in the period in which they occurred.
The balance in the Weather Normalization Account, because it is based on long-term averages for weather conditions, should tend to zero over time.
However, the Company identified non-reversing balances in the account arising from changes in purchased power rates and income tax rates. In 2008,
the PUB ordered that a non-reversing balance of approximately $6.8 million be amortized equally over 2008 - 2012 as an increase in purchased power
expense of approximately $2.1 million and a decrease in future income tax expense of approximately $0.7 million in each year.
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The recovery period for the remaining balance in the Weather Normalization Account is not determinable as it depends on future weather conditions.
In the absence of rate-regulation, revenue in 2011 would have been $7.2 million lower (2010 - $20.4 million lower), purchased power expense in
2011 would have been $11.8 million lower (2010 - $29.2 million lower) and future income tax expense in 2011 would have been $1.5 million higher
(2010 - $2.9 million higher).
(iv)

Pension Deferral
The PUB ordered that approximately $11.3 million of incremental pension costs arising from the Company’s 2005 early retirement program be deferred
and amortized to pension expense equally over a ten year period beginning April 1, 2005. In the absence of rate-regulation, these costs would have been
expensed in 2005.

(v)

Cost Recovery Deferral
Effective January 1, 2011, the PUB ordered the deferred recovery of $2.4 million due to the conclusion of various regulatory amortizations. The disposition
of balances in this account will be determined by a further order of the PUB. In the absence of rate-regulation, these costs would have been expensed in
2011.

(vi)

Deferred GRA Costs
In 2007, the PUB ordered that external costs related to the Company’s 2008 rate case be deferred and amortized evenly over 2008 – 2010 as an increase
to operating expense. In the absence of rate-regulation, these costs would have been expensed as incurred.
In 2009, the PUB ordered $0.8 million of external costs related to the Company’s 2010 rate case be deferred and amortized equally over 2010 – 2012. In
the absence of rate-regulation, these costs would have been expensed in 2009.

(vii) Conservation and Demand Management Deferral
In 2009, the PUB ordered the deferral of $1.4 million of costs, associated with the implementation of conservation and demand management programs.
In 2009, the PUB ordered that these costs be amortized evenly over 2010 – 2013 as an increase to operating expense. In the absence of rate-regulation,
these costs would have been expensed in 2009.
(viii) Optional Seasonal Rate Revenue and Cost Recovery Account
Effective July 1, 2011, an optional seasonal rate for Domestic Customers was introduced. This optional seasonal rate charges a higher price for electricity
during the months of December to April and a lower rate for May to November. The Company also initiated a study to evaluate time of day rates over a
two-year period. On April 13, 2011, the PUB approved the creation of an Optional Seasonal Rate Revenue and Cost Recovery Account that provides for
the deferral of annual costs and revenue effects associated with implementing optional rates and conducting the time of day study. The balance in this
account will be transferred to the RSA on March 31 in the year in which the difference arises. In the absence of rate-regulation, revenue in 2011 would
have been $0.1 million lower, operating expenses in 2011 would have been $0.3 million higher and future income tax expense in 2011 would have been
$0.1 million lower.
(ix)

Future Removal and Site Restoration Provision
This regulatory liability represents amounts collected in customer electricity rates over the life of certain property, plant and equipment which are
attributable to removal and site restoration costs that are expected to be incurred in the future. Actual removal and site restoration costs, net of salvage
proceeds, are recorded against the regulatory liability when incurred. The regulatory liability represents the amount of expected future removal and site
restoration costs associated with property, plant and equipment in service as at December 31, calculated using current amortization rates as approved
by the PUB. In the absence of rate-regulation, removal and site restoration costs, net of salvage proceeds, would have been recognized as an operating
expense when incurred.
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6.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities (cont’d)
(x)

7.

Demand Management Incentive Account (“DMI”)
Through the DMI, variations in the unit cost of purchased power related to demand are limited, at the discretion of the PUB, to 1% of demand costs
reflected in customer rates. The disposition of balances in this account are determined by orders of the PUB following consideration of the Company’s
conservation and demand management activities. In the absence of rate-regulation, purchased power expense would have been $1.8 million lower in
2011 (2010 - $1.0 million lower).

Finance Charges

Interest - first mortgage sinking fund bonds
Interest - committed credit facility
Interest - other
Total interest expense
Amortization - debt issue costs
Amortization - committed credit facility costs
Amortization - capital stock issue costs
Interest portion of AFUDC (Note 2)

8.

2011
$ 35,444
672
30
36,146
190
118
(510)
$ 35,944

2010
$ 35,850
316
18
36,184
190
42
37
(415)
$ 36,038

2011
$ 19,631

2010
$ 17,773

(694)
(3,061)
$ 15,876

(267)
(1,636)
$ 15,870

Income Taxes
The composition of the Company’s income tax expense follows:

Current income tax expense
Future income tax recovery
Less: regulatory adjustment

Income taxes differ from the amount that would be determined by applying the enacted combined Canadian federal and provincial statutory income tax rate
to earnings before income taxes. A reconciliation of the combined statutory income tax rate to the Company’s effective income tax rate follows:
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Earnings before income taxes per financial statements
Statutory tax rate
Income taxes, at statutory rate
Items capitalized for accounting purposes but expensed for income tax purposes
Difference between capital cost allowance and amortization claimed for accounting purposes
Difference between pension funding and pension expense for accounting purposes
Difference between OPEBs premiums and retirement allowances paid and OPEBs expense for accounting purposes
Change in tax reserve for unpaid compensation
Allocation of Part VI.I tax
Other
Income tax expense
Effective income tax rate

2011
$ 50,128
30.5%
15,289
(1,439)
1,123
60
100
681
221
(159)
$ 15,876
31.7%

2010
$ 51,443
32.0%
16,462
(1,323)
1,009
(20)
(329)
71
$ 15,870
30.9%

2011

2010

Future Income Taxes
The composition of the Company’s future income tax liability follows:

Future income tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Regulatory assets
Defined benefit pension plan
Debt financing costs
Total future income tax liabilities
Future income tax assets
Regulatory liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Defined benefit pension plan
Defined contribution pension liability
Total future income tax assets
Net future income tax liability
Current future income tax liability
Long-term future income tax liability
Net future income tax liability

$ 101,974
5,509
23,871
39,326
1,119
171,799

$ 97,073
5,891
25,988
39,459
1,197
169,608

(18,885)
(22,977)
(599)
(944)
(43,405)
$ 128,394

(17,602)
(21,468)
(600)
(850)
(40,520)
$ 129,088

$

$

2,992
125,402
$ 128,394

3,211
125,877
$ 129,088

The net future income tax liability includes a gross up to reflect the income tax associated with future revenue required to fund the net future income tax
liability.
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8.

Income Taxes (cont’d)
As at December 31, 2011, the Company had no capital losses (2010 - nil) carried forward.
As at December 31, 2011, the Company’s tax years still open to examination by taxing authorities include 2007 and subsequent years. With few exceptions, the
Company is no longer subject to examination for years prior to 2007.

9.

Assets Held for Sale
On December 22, 2010, the Company signed new support structure arrangements, effective January 1, 2011, with Bell Aliant (formerly Aliant Telecom Inc.) where
Bell Aliant would repurchase 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure at a price of approximately $45.7 million. This represented approximately 5%
of Newfoundland Power’s rate base. In 2001, Newfoundland Power purchased the joint-use poles and related infrastructure under a 10-year Joint Use Facilities
Partnership Agreement (“JUFPA”) which expired December 31, 2010. Bell Aliant had rented space on these poles from Newfoundland Power since 2001 with the
right to repurchase 40% of all joint-use poles at the end of the term. Bell Aliant exercised the option to repurchase these poles from Newfoundland Power.
Effective January 1, 2011, the Company no longer received pole rental revenue from Bell Aliant. However, Newfoundland Power was responsible for the
construction and maintenance of Bell Aliant’s support structures throughout 2011.
The new support structure arrangements were subject to certain conditions, including PUB approval of the sale of 40% of the Company’s joint-use poles. On
September 28, 2011, the PUB issued an order that approved of the sale of the joint-use poles. On October 5, 2011, the transaction substantially closed and
proceeds in the amount of $45.7 million were received from Bell Aliant. The estimated purchase price is subject to adjustment based upon the results of a pole
survey completed in 2011 (Note 23).

10.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated
Amortization

Cost
2011
Distribution
Transmission and substations
Generation
Transportation and communications
Land, buildings and equipment
Construction in progress
Construction materials
Less assets held for sale (Note 9)

$ 710,648
260,398
180,679
34,305
71,660
5,190
5,425
1,268,305
$ 1,268,305

2010
$

752,901
246,762
173,314
34,716
69,489
3,584
4,819
1,285,585
(72,775)
$ 1,212,810

2011
$

$
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258,857
92,513
56,798
18,204
29,167
455,539
455,539

Net Book Value
2010

$

$

274,142
90,812
53,259
18,138
28,154
464,505
(28,077)
436,428

2011
$

$

451,791
167,885
123,881
16,101
42,493
5,190
5,425
812,766
812,766

2010
$

$

478,759
155,950
120,055
16,578
41,335
3,584
4,819
821,080
(44,698)
776,382

Distribution assets are used to distribute low voltage electricity to customers and include poles, towers and fixtures, low voltage wires, transformers, overhead
and underground conductors, street lighting, metering equipment and other related equipment. Transmission and substations assets are used to transmit high
voltage electricity to distribution assets and include poles, high voltage wires, switching equipment, transformers and other related equipment. Generation
assets are used to generate electricity and include hydroelectric and thermal generating stations, gas and combustion turbines, dams, reservoirs and other
related equipment. Transportation and communications assets include vehicles as well as telephone, radio and other communications equipment. Land,
buildings and equipment are used generally in the provision of electricity service, but not specifically in the distribution, transmission or generation of electricity
or specifically related to transportation and communication activities.

11.

Intangible Assets
Accumulated
Amortization

Cost
Computer software
Land rights

Net Book Value

2011

2010

2011

2010

2011

2010

$ 28,932
6,780
$ 35,712

$ 29,223
6,780
$ 36,003

$ 16,679
4,451
$ 21,130

$ 16,339
4,354
$ 20,693

$ 12,253
2,329
$ 14,582

$ 12,884
2,426
$ 15,310

Amortization expense related to intangibles was $2.8 million for 2011 and 2010.

12.

Employee Future Benefits
The Company’s defined contribution plans are its individual and group registered retirement savings plans, and an unfunded supplementary employee
retirement plan (“SERP”). Benefits under the SERP are based upon employee earnings and years of service. The accrued benefit liability for the SERP is included
in other liabilities on the Company’s balance sheets (Note 16). During 2011, the Company expensed approximately $1.3 million (2010 - $1.3 million) related to
these plans.
The Company’s defined benefit plans are its funded defined benefit pension plan, an unfunded pension uniformity plan (“PUP”) and OPEBs. Both pension
plans are closed to new entrants and provide benefits based on a percentage of the highest 36 consecutive months average base earnings and the employee’s
years of service. The accrued benefit obligation for all of the Company’s defined benefit plans, and the market-related value of plan assets for the Company’s
funded primary defined benefit pension plan, are measured for accounting purposes as at December 31 of each year. The most recent actuarial valuation of
the Company’s primary defined benefit pension plan for funding purposes was as of December 31, 2008. The most recent actuarial valuation of the Company’s
OPEBs was December 1, 2008. Valuations as of December 31, 2011, for both the defined benefit pension plan and OPEBs are currently ongoing.
The accrued benefit asset for the Company’s funded primary defined benefit pension plan is included in accrued pension on the Company’s balance sheets.
The accrued benefits liability for the PUP is included in other liabilities (Note 16).
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12.

Employee Future Benefits (cont’d)
Details of the Company’s defined benefit plans follow:
2011

2010

Unfunded
Funded
Change in accrued benefit obligation
Balance, beginning of year
Current service costs
Employee contributions
Interest cost
Benefits paid
Plan amendments1
Actuarial loss
Balance, end of year
Change in fair value of plan assets
Balance, beginning of year
Actual return on assets
Benefits paid
Employee contributions
Employer contributions
Balance, end of year
Funded status
Surplus (deficit), end of year
Unamortized net actuarial loss
Unamortized transitional obligation (Note 2)
Unamortized past service costs (Note 2)
Accrued benefit asset (liability), end of year
Effect of 1% increase in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation
Service costs and interest cost
Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation
Service costs and interest cost
Significant assumptions
Discount rate during year
Discount rate as at December 31
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets
Rate of compensation increases
Health care cost trend increases as at December 31

PUP

OPEB

Funded

2,389
131
(215)
98
2,403

$ 69,234
889
3,997
(2,200)
464
4,987
$ 77,371

$ 221,936
2,983
1,211
14,172
(11,902)
24,036
$ 252,436

$

$

(2,200)
2,200
$
-

$ 242,731
32,223
(11,902)
1,211
4,999
$ 269,262

$

$ (77,371)
25,594
8,001
(12,479)
$ (56,255)

$ 16,826
69,798
9,010
2,121
$ 97,755

$ (2,389)
594
326
1
$ (1,468)

$ 252,436
3,845
1,132
14,320
(12,350)
18,764
$ 278,147

$

$ 269,262
13,083
(12,350)
1,132
5,137
$ 276,264

$

$ (1,883)
86,214
7,723
1,909
$ 93,963

$ (2,403)
656
279
1
$ (1,467)

$

$

Unfunded

(215)
215
-

$

$

PUP

OPEB

2,318
144
(215)
142
2,389

$ 69,667
1,032
4,673
(1,696)
(15,191)
10,749
$ 69,234

(215)
215
-

$

(1,696)
1,696
$
$ (69,234)
21,547
9,429
(14,301)
$ (52,559)

-

-

$ 10,232
$
572

-

-

$
$

-

-

$ (8,277)
$
(583)

-

-

$ (7,033)
$
(679)

5.75%
5.25%
7.00%
4.00%
-

5.75%
5.25%
4.00%
-

6.50%
5.75%
7.00%
4.00%
-

6.50%
5.75%
4.00%
-
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5.75%
5.25%
4.00%
4.55%

8,587
862

6.70%
5.75%
4.00%
4.55%

2011

2010

Unfunded
Funded
Net benefit expense
Current service costs
Interest cost
Actual return on assets
Actuarial loss
Plan amendments
Cost arising in the year
Difference between costs arising and costs recognized in the year
in respect of:
Return on plan assets
Actuarial loss
Past service costs
Transitional obligation
Plan amendments
Regulatory adjustment (Note 4)
Net benefit expense
Asset allocation
Fixed income
Equities
Foreign equities

$

3,845
14,320
(13,083)
18,764
$ 23,846

(4,191)
(12,225)
212
1,287
1,128
$ 10,057

PUP
$

Unfunded
Funded

OPEB
889
3,997
4,987
464
$ 10,337

$

$

131
98
229

$

(62)
47
214

(4,047)
(1,359)
1,428
(464)
3,504
$ 9,399

15,221
(20,643)
212
1,287
1,128
$ 6,173

42%
38%
20%

-

$

-

2,983
14,172
(32,223)
24,036
$ 8,968

PUP
$

OPEB
$

$

144
142
286

$

(120)
47
213

(10,454)
114
1,428
15,191
(5,846)
$ 1,696

39%
42%
19%

-

1,032
4,673
10,749
(15,191)
$ 1,263

-

1 The Company amended its OPEBs plan effective January 1, 2011. The key plan amendments include the introduction of a 50% member-paid cost sharing arrangement for retirees over the age of 65, the removal of the
current $5,000 annual benefit cap, and the introduction of drug dispensing fees. The plan changes will not impact existing retirees. Employees who retire on or before December 31, 2012, or are eligible for full pension by
December 31, 2012, can choose between either plan.
The impact of this amendment is being amortized evenly over 10 years, starting in 2011, which reflects the expected average remaining service period to qualify for a full pension.

13.

Other Assets
2011
$ 1,527

Customer finance plans

2010
$ 1,647

Customer finance plans represent the non-current portion of loans to customers for certain new service requests and energy efficiency upgrades. The current
portion of these loans is classified as accounts receivable. In the case of new service requests, and as prescribed by the PUB, interest is charged at a fixed
rate of prime plus 3% for repayment periods up to 60 months and prime plus 4% for repayment periods of 61 months to 120 months. In the case of energy
efficiency upgrades, interest is charged at a fixed rate of prime plus 4% for a maximum repayment period of 60 months. All loan instalments are made through
the customers’ monthly electricity bill payments. The balance of any loan may be repaid at any time without penalty.
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14.

Credit Facilities
Newfoundland Power has unsecured bank credit facilities of $120.0 million comprised of a syndicated $100.0 million committed revolving term credit facility
(“Committed Facility”) which matures on August 27, 2015, and a $20.0 million demand facility. During the year, the $100.0 million Committed Facility was
renegotiated on similar terms as the previous facility, with a decrease in pricing, and an extension to a four-year term maturing in August 2015.
Borrowings under the Committed Facility have been classified as long-term as the Committed Facility expires in 2015. Management intends to refinance these
amounts in the future with the issuance of other long-term debt. These borrowings are in the form of bankers acceptances bearing interest based on the daily
Canadian Deposit Offering Rate for the date of borrowing plus a stamping fee. Standby fees on the unutilized portion of the Committed Facility are payable
quarterly in arrears at a fixed rate of 0.24%. Borrowings under the demand facility are classified as current and interest is calculated at the daily prime rate and
is payable monthly in arrears.
The utilized and unutilized credit facilities as at December 31 follow:

Total credit facilities
Borrowings under Committed Facility (Note 15)
Credit facilities available

15.

2011
$ 120,000
(20,000)
$ 100,000

2010
$ 120,000
(15,000)
$ 105,000

2011

2010

Long-term Debt
Maturity Date
First mortgage sinking fund bonds
10.550% $40 million Series AD
10.900% $40 million Series AE
10.125% $40 million Series AF
9.000% $40 million Series AG
8.900% $40 million Series AH
6.800% $50 million Series AI
7.520% $75 million Series AJ
5.441% $60 million Series AK
5.901% $70 million Series AL
6.606% $65 million Series AM
Committed credit facility (Note 14)

2014
2016
2022
2020
2026
2028
2032
2035
2037
2039
2015

Less: current instalments of long-term debt
Less: debt issue costs
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$

29,753
32,000
32,400
33,200
34,035
43,500
68,250
55,800
66,500
63,050
20,000
478,488
5,200
473,288
3,028
$ 470,260

$

30,153
32,400
32,800
33,600
34,435
44,000
69,000
56,400
67,200
63,700
15,000
478,688
5,200
473,488
3,206
$ 470,282

First mortgage sinking fund bonds are secured by a first fixed and specific charge on property, plant and equipment owned or to be acquired by the Company
and by a floating charge on all other assets. They require an annual sinking fund payment of 1% of the original principal balance.
Future payments required to meet sinking fund instalments, maturities of long-term debt and long-term credit facilities follow:
Year
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
Thereafter

16.

$thousands
5,200
5,200
33,753
24,800
34,800
374,735

Other Liabilities
2011
$ 1,467
695
2,311
$ 4,473

Defined benefit pension liability - unfunded (Note 12)
Security deposits
Defined contribution pension liability (Note 12)

2010
$ 1,468
705
2,080
$ 4,253

Security deposits are advance cash collections from certain customers to guarantee the payment of electricity bills. The security deposit liability includes
interest credited to customer deposits. The current portion of security deposits is reported in accounts payable and accrued charges.

17.

Capital Stock
Authorized
(a) an unlimited number of Class A and Class B Common Shares without nominal or par value. The shares of each class are inter-convertible on a
share-for-share basis and rank equally in all respects including dividends. The Board of Directors may provide for the payment, in whole or in part, of any
dividends to Class B shareholders by way of a stock dividend;
(b) an unlimited number of First Preference Shares and Second Preference Shares without nominal or par value, except that each Series A, B, D and G First
Preference Share has a par value of $10. The issued First Preference Shares are entitled to cumulative preferential dividends and are redeemable at the
option of the Company at a premium not in excess of the annual dividend rate. Series D and G First Preference Shares are subject to the operation of
purchase funds and the Company has the right to purchase limited amounts of these shares at or below par.
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17.

Capital Stock (cont’d)
Issued
2011

Class A common shares
First preference shares
5.50% Series A
5.25% Series B
7.25% Series D
7.60% Series G

2010

Number of
Shares
10,320,270

Amount
$ 70,321

Number of
Shares
10,320,270

Amount
$ 70,321

179,225
337,983
207,890
183,000
908,098

1,792
3,380
2,079
1,830
$ 9,081

179,225
337,983
210,890
183,000
911,098

1,792
3,380
2,109
1,830
$ 9,111

The Company redeemed 3,000 Series D preference shares outstanding for $30,000 during the year.
At December 31, 2011, Fortis held 233,744 or approximately 25.7% of the Company’s issued and outstanding First Preference Shares.

18.

Related Party Transactions
The Company provides services to, and receives services from, its parent company, Fortis, and other subsidiaries of Fortis. The Company also incurs charges
from Fortis for the recovery of general corporate expenses incurred by Fortis. Related party revenue primarily relates to electricity sales. These transactions are
in the normal course of business and are recorded at their exchange amounts.
Related party transactions included in revenue and operating expenses in 2011 and 2010, and in accounts receivable at December 31 of these years, follow:
2011
Revenue
Operating expenses
Accounts receivable

$

Fortis
155
2,037
142

Other Affiliates
$ 4,419
60
96

2010
$

Fortis
189
1,863
45

Other Affiliates
$ 4,255
250
39

In July 2011, the Company borrowed $25.0 million from Fortis as a short-term demand loan, at an interest rate of 1.68% per annum. The full amount was repaid
to Fortis in August 2011.

19.

Capital Management
Newfoundland Power’s primary objectives when managing capital are: (i) to ensure continued access to capital at reasonable cost; and, (ii) to provide an
adequate return to its common shareholder commensurate with the level of risk associated with the shareholder’s investment in the Company.
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The Company requires ongoing access to capital because its business is capital intensive. Capital investment is required to ensure continued and enhanced
performance, reliability and safety of its electricity systems and to meet customer growth.
The Company operates under cost of service regulation. The cost of capital is ultimately borne by its customers. Access to capital at reasonable cost is a core
aspect of the Company’s business strategy, which is to operate a sound electricity system and to focus on the safe and reliable delivery of electricity service to
its customers in the most cost-efficient manner possible.
The capital managed by the Company is composed of debt (first mortgage sinking fund bonds, bank credit facilities, short-term borrowings and cash/bank
indebtedness), common equity (common shares and retained earnings) and preference equity.
The Company has historically generated sufficient annual cash flows from operating activities to service annual interest and sinking fund payments on debt,
to pay dividends and to finance a major portion of its annual capital program. Additional financing to fully fund the annual capital program is primarily
obtained through the Company’s bank credit facilities and these borrowings are periodically refinanced along with any maturing bonds through the issuance of
long-term first mortgage sinking fund bonds. The Company currently does not expect any material changes in these basic cash flow and financing dynamics
over the foreseeable future, with the exception of the increase in cash flow from the Bell Aliant joint-use pole sale (Note 9) which will extend the timing of the
next bond issue.
Newfoundland Power endeavours to maintain a capital structure comprised of approximately 55% debt and preference equity, and 45% common equity. This
capital structure is reflected in customer rates. It is also consistent with the Company’s current investment grade credit ratings, thereby ensuring continued
access to capital at reasonable cost. The Company maintains this capital structure primarily by managing its common share dividends.
A summary of the Company’s capital structure as at December 31 follows:
2011
$
475,130
384,030
9,081
868,241

Debt1
Common equity
Preference equity

2010
%
54.7
44.3
1.0
100.0

$
471,300
400,502
9,111
880,913

%
53.5
45.5
1.0
100.0

1 Includes bank indebtedness or net of cash, if applicable.

The issuance of debt with a maturity that exceeds one year requires the prior approval of the PUB. The issuance of first mortgage sinking fund bonds is subject
to an earnings covenant whereby the ratio of (i) annual earnings applicable to common shares, before bond interest and tax, to (ii) annual bond interest incurred
plus annual bond interest to be incurred on the contemplated bond issue, must be two times or higher. Under its committed credit facility, the Company must
also ensure that its Debt to Capitalization ratio does not exceed 0.65:1.00 at any time. During the year, and as at December 31, 2011, the Company was in
compliance with all of its debt covenants.
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20.

Financial Instruments
The Company has designated its financial instruments as at December 31 as follows:
2011
Carrying
Value
Held for trading
Cash
Loans and receivables
Accounts receivable
Customer finance plans1
Other financial liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued charges
Interest payable
Security deposits2
Long-term debt, including current portion and committed credit facility

$

330

2010
Estimated
Fair Value
$

330

Carrying
Value
$

4,182

Estimated
Fair Value
$

4,182

77,091
1,527

77,091
1,527

61,654
1,647

61,654
1,647

72,514
7,470
696
478,488

72,514
7,470
696
626,256

56,712
7,557
705
478,688

56,712
7,557
705
581,275

1 Included in other assets on the balance sheet.
2 Included in other liabilities on the balance sheet.

Fair Values: The fair value of long-term debt, including current portion and committed credit facility, is calculated by discounting the future cash flows of
each debt instrument at the estimated yield-to-maturity equivalent to benchmark government bonds, with similar terms to maturity, plus a market credit
risk premium equal to that of issuers of similar credit quality. Since the Company does not intend to settle its debt instruments before maturity, the fair value
estimate does not represent an actual liability and, therefore, does not include exchange or settlement costs.
The fair value of the Company’s remaining financial instruments approximates their carrying value, reflecting their nature, short-term maturity or normal trade
credit terms.
The fair value of the Company’s financial instruments reflects a point-in-time estimate based on current and relevant market information about the instruments
as at the balance sheet date. The estimates cannot be determined with precision as they involve uncertainties and matters of judgement, and therefore, may
not be relevant in predicting the Company’s future earnings or cash flows.
The Company is primarily exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk as a result of holding financial instruments in the normal course of business.
Credit Risk: There is risk that Newfoundland Power may not be able to collect all of its accounts receivable and amounts owing under its customer finance
plans. These financial instruments, which arise in the normal course of business, do not represent a significant concentration of credit risk as amounts are owed
by a large number of customers on normal credit terms. The requirement for security deposits for certain customers, which are advance cash collections from
customers to guarantee payment of electricity billings, further reduces the exposure to credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the net carrying
value of these financial instruments.
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Newfoundland Power manages credit risk primarily by executing its credit and collection policy, including the requirement for security deposits, through the
resources of its Customer Relations Department.
The aging of accounts receivable and amounts owing under customer finance plans, past due but not impaired, as at December 31 follow:
2011
$ 39,800
30,638
6,189
1,904
87
$ 78,618

Not past due
Past due 1-30 days
Past due 31-60 days
Past due 61-90 days
Past due over 90 days

2010
$ 31,947
24,654
5,351
1,148
201
$ 63,301

Liquidity Risk: The Company’s financial position could be adversely affected if it failed to arrange sufficient and cost-effective financing to fund, among other
things, capital expenditures and repayment of maturing debt.
The ability to arrange such financing is subject to numerous factors, including the results of operations and financial position of the Company, conditions in the
capital and bank credit markets, ratings assigned by ratings agencies and general economic conditions. These factors are mitigated by the legal requirement as
outlined in the Electrical Power Control Act, 1994 (Newfoundland and Labrador) which requires rates be set to enable the Company to achieve and maintain a
sound credit rating in the financial markets of the world.
Newfoundland Power manages short-term liquidity risk primarily by maintaining bank credit facilities. The Company has unsecured facilities of $120.0 million,
comprised of a syndicated $100.0 million committed credit facility and a $20.0 million demand facility.
Newfoundland Power manages long-term liquidity risk primarily by maintaining its investment grade credit ratings.
The contractual maturities of the Company’s financial liabilities at December 31, 2011, follow:

($millions)
Accounts payable and accrued charges
Interest payable
Security deposits1
Credit facilities (unsecured)
Interest on first mortgage sinking fund bonds and
committed credit facility
First mortgage sinking fund bonds2
Total

Total
72.1
7.5
1.1
20.0

Due Within
1 Year
$ 72.1
7.5
0.4
-

Due in
Years 2 & 3
0.7
-

Due in
Years 4 & 5
20.0

Due After
5 Years
-

510.0
458.5
$ 1,069.2

35.5
5.2
$ 120.7

68.5
39.0
$ 108.2

59.4
39.6
$ 119.0

346.6
374.7
$ 721.3

$

1 Included in accounts payable and accrued charges and other liabilities.
2 First mortgage sinking fund bonds are secured by a first fixed and specific charge on property, plant and equipment owned or to be acquired by the Company and by a floating charge on all other assets.
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20.

Financial Instruments (cont’d)
Market Risk: Exposure to foreign exchange rate fluctuations is immaterial.
Market driven changes in interest rates and changes in the Company’s credit ratings can cause fluctuations in interest costs associated with the Company’s bank
credit facilities. For the year ended December 31, 2011, each 25 basis points change in interest rates on the Company’s credit facilities would have caused a
$62,000 change in credit facility interest costs and a $43,000 change in earnings (2010 - $34,000 and $23,000, respectively).
The Company periodically refinances its credit facilities in the normal course with fixed-rate first mortgage sinking fund bonds thereby significantly mitigating
exposure to interest rate changes. Changes in interest rates and/or changes in the Company’s credit ratings can affect the interest rate on first mortgage sinking
fund bonds at the time of issue.
The Company’s defined benefit pension plan is impacted by economic conditions. There is no assurance that the pension plan assets will earn the expected
long-term rate of return in the future. Market driven changes impacting the performance of the pension plan assets may result in material variations from the
expected long-term return on the assets. This may cause material changes in future pension liabilities and pension expense. Market driven changes impacting
the discount rate may also result in material variations in future pension liabilities and pension expense. The operation of the PEVDA is expected to significantly
mitigate the impact on the Company’s pension expense as described in Note 2.

21.

Commitments
The Company is obligated to provide service to customers, resulting in ongoing capital expenditure commitments. Capital expenditures are subject to PUB
approval. The Company’s 2012 capital plan provides for capital expenditures of approximately $77.3 million and was approved by the PUB in December 2011.
The Company’s defined benefit pension funding contributions, including current service and solvency deficit funding amounts, are based on estimates provided
by the Company actuary. Based on the December 31, 2008, Actuarial Valuation Report, the Company’s commitments for 2012 and 2013 for its solvency deficit
are $1.6 million and $1.5 million, respectively. The funding required for current service, as well as revised solvency deficit funding, if any, will be determined in
the Company’s next actuarial valuation as at December 31, 2011.

22.

Economic Dependence
The Company is dependent on Hydro for approximately 93% of its electricity requirements. The principal terms of the supply arrangements with Hydro are
regulated by the PUB on a basis similar to that upon which the Company’s service to its customers is regulated.

23.

Subsequent Event
On January 16, 2012, the transaction with Bell Aliant closed (Note 9) and a purchase price adjustment of $0.9 million was paid to Bell Aliant from the Company.
The purchase price adjustment was based on the results of the pole survey completed in the fourth quarter of 2011. The adjustment will be reflected as an
increase to property, plant and equipment in 2012.

24.

Comparative Figures
The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the current year financial statements.
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Ten Year Summary
		

Income Statement Items ($thousands)
Revenue
Purchased power
Operating and employee future benefit cost
Amortization2
Finance charges
Income taxes
Net earnings applicable to common shares
Balance Sheet Items ($thousands)
Property, plant and equipment
Assets held for sale
Intangible assets3
Accumulated amortization
Net capital assets
Total assets
Long-term debt (including current instalments)
Preference shares
Common equity
Total capital
Operating Statistics (GWh)
Sources of Electricity (normalized)
Purchased
Generated
Total
Electricity sales (normalized)
Residential
Commercial and street lighting
Total
Electricity sales per employee
Customers (year-end)
Residential
Commercial and street lighting
Total
Operating cost per customer ($)4
Number of full-time equivalent employees
1
2
3
4

2011

20101

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

573,072
369,484
77,184
42,695
35,944
15,876
33,685

555,355
358,443
62,211
47,220
36,038
15,870
35,005

527,503
345,656
51,988
45,687
34,879
16,092
32,628

516,889
336,658
50,172
44,511
33,507
19,146
32,341

491,709
326,778
53,202
34,162
34,939
12,176
29,866

422,405
257,157
53,996
33,129
33,819
13,639
30,078

419,963
255,954
53,812
32,143
31,369
15,368
30,729

404,447
244,012
51,755
30,987
30,393
15,586
31,122

384,150
227,964
51,799
29,372
30,009
14,945
29,460

369,627
210,764
50,767
35,442
26,853
16,381
28,807

1,268,305
35,712
476,669
827,348
1,202,383
475,460
9,081
384,030
868,571

1,212,810
44,698
36,003
457,121
836,390
1,196,937
475,482
9,111
400,502
885,095

1,230,371
37,287
464,327
803,331
1,170,950
479,250
9,111
381,185
869,546

1,181,433
37,633
444,109
774,957
1,001,855
438,154
9,352
373,738
821,244

1,173,642
422,848
750,794
985,930
443,527
9,352
356,671
809,550

1,119,820
402,683
717,137
929,158
414,489
9,353
335,887
759,729

1,085,106
387,815
697,291
889,013
395,298
9,410
323,972
728,680

1,050,913
420,836
630,077
825,310
328,558
9,417
316,360
654,335

1,009,448
407,319
602,129
744,375
332,208
9,429
299,480
641,117

949,478
381,003
568,475
704,598
335,858
9,709
279,515
625,082

5,456
422
5,878

5,308
425
5,733

5,188
426
5,614

5,088
426
5,514

5,013
381
5,394

4,876
417
5,293

4,873
426
5,299

4,841
424
5,265

4,725
425
5,150

4,604
424
5,028

3,407
2,146
5,553
8.7

3,311
2,108
5,419
8.5

3,203
2,096
5,299
8.2

3,130
2,078
5,208
8.3

3,044
2,049
5,093
8.1

2,981
2,014
4,995
8.0

2,987
2,017
5,004
8.1

2,972
2,007
4,979
7.5

2,909
1,973
4,882
7.3

2,843
1,922
4,765
7.2

214,515
32,648
247,163
241
640

211,091
32,335
243,426
234
641

207,335
31,972
239,307
214
644

204,204
31,574
235,778
208
628

201,045
31,217
232,262
213
627

198,568
30,932
229,500
212
623

196,412
30,889
227,301
218
621

193,912
30,552
224,464
220
661

191,314
30,339
221,653
225
667

188,925
30,147
219,072
223
666

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.
Amount for 2007 and 2006 is net of a regulatory deferral of $5.8 million, as approved by the PUB.
Beginning in 2008, intangible assets were reported separately on the Balance Sheet.
Operating cost per customer is calculated excluding pension, OPEBs and early retirement program costs.
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Community Partners
We are proud that community groups throughout the province can count on us for support. We were pleased to provide financial, in-kind and hands on
assistance to the following organizations and many more in 2011:

Health
The Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care Foundation, PRIORITY: The
Campaign for Cancer Care, The Health Care Foundation, The Burin
Peninsula Health Care Foundation, The Western Memorial Health Care
Foundation, The Children’s Wish Foundation, The Newfoundland &
Labrador Down Syndrome Society, Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation,
The Arthritis Society (Newfoundland & Labrador Division), Alzheimer
Society of Newfoundland & Labrador, Trinity Conception Placentia Health
Care Foundation, Janeway Children’s Hospital Foundation, Learning
Disabilities Association of Newfoundland & Labrador, Heart and Stroke
Foundation of Newfoundland & Labrador, Canadian Blood Services,
Canadian Mental Health Association
Safety
Newfoundland & Labrador Association of Fire Services, Firefighter
Electricity Safety Training, Learn Not to Burn Program, Child Find
Newfoundland & Labrador, School Electricity Safety Program, Safety
Services Newfoundland Labrador, Newfoundland & Labrador Crime
Stoppers, Triple Bay Eagles Ground Search and Rescue

Environment
Atlantic Salmon Federation, Tree Canada, Newfoundland & Labrador
Home Builders’ Association, Trans Canada Trail Foundation, Marystown
Community Pride, Rennies River Development Foundation, Corner Brook
Stream Development Corporation
Education & Youth
Junior Achievement of Newfoundland & Labrador, Memorial University
of Newfoundland, College of the North Atlantic, Sport Newfoundland &
Labrador, Scouts Canada, Church Lads’ Brigade, Special Olympics
Community
Newfoundland & Labrador Region of the Canadian Red Cross, Community
Food Sharing Association, Coats for Kids, Habitat for Humanity, Community
Sector Council Newfoundland & Labrador
Arts & Culture
Newfoundland Symphony Orchestra, Kiwanis Music Festival Association,
Resource Centre for the Arts
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Investor Information
Head Office
55 Kenmount Road, P.O. Box 8910
St. John’s, NL A1B 3P6
Tel: (709) 737-2802
Fax: (709) 737-5300

Website
newfoundlandpower.com

Share Transfer Agent and Registrar
Computershare Trust Company of Canada
1500 University Street, Suite 700
Montreal, QC H3A 3S8
Tel: (514) 982-7888
Fax: (514) 982-7635
computershare.com

Fortis Websites
Fortis Inc.
		 fortisinc.com
FortisAlberta Inc.
		 fortisalberta.com
FortisBC Inc.
		 fortisbc.com
FortisOntario Inc.
		 fortisontario.com
Maritime Electric Company, Limited
		 maritimeelectric.com
Caribbean Utilities Company, Ltd.
		 cuc-cayman.com
Fortis Properties Corporation
		 fortisproperties.com
Fortis Turks and Caicos
		 provopowercompany.com
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